| —

Green Mountain Transit

Green Mountain Transit Board of Commissioners

November 19, 2019 - 7:30 a.m.
101 Queen City Road, Burlington VT 05401

The mission of GMT is to promote and operate safe, convenient, accessible, innovative, and
sustainable public transportation services in northwest and central Vermont that reduce congestion
and pollution, encourage transit oriented development, and enhance the quality of life for all.

7:30 a.m.

7:31 a.m.

7:33 a.m.

7:35 a.m.

1.

2.

3.

4.

Open Meeting
Adjustment of the Agenda
Public Comment

Consent Agenda*

* October 15, 2019 Board Minutes (Pages 1-6)

» Check Register (Pages 7-12)

* Maintenance Report (Page 13)

* Planning, Marketing and Public Affairs Report (Page 14)

* |T Support, Administrative Support, Training and HR Report (Page 15)
* Ridership Reports (Pages 16-17)

7:45 a.m.

7:55 a.m.

8:05 a.m.

8:35 a.m.

8:45 a.m.

8:55 a.m.

9:20 a.m.

5.

6.

10.

11.

General Manager Report (Pages 18-19)

Vtrans Update

FY21 Budget Discussion (Pages 20-34)

Employee Healthcare Contribution Discussion
Colchester Service Agreement (Pages 35- 40)
Inclusion and Equitable Practices Training Discussion

Committee Reports

* Leadership Committee: December 9, 2019, 11:00 a.m.
» Strategy Committee: December 9, 2019, 8:15 a.m.

* Finance Committee: December 12, 2019, Time TBD

* Operations Committee: December 9, 2019, Time TBD

101 Queen City Park Rd, Burlington, VT 05401 | T: 802-540-2468 F: 802-864-5564
6088 VT Route 12, Berlin, VT 05602 | T: 802-223-7287 F: 802-223-6236
375 Lake Road, Suite 5, St. Albans, VT 05478 | T: 802-527-2181 F: 802-527-5302



S

Green Mountain Transit

*  Commissioner Comments & Announcements

9:30 a.m. 12. Adjourn

Conference call in number: 802-540-2449 (quest ID# 11592)

Next GMT Board of Commissioners Meeting Date: December 17, 2019

NOTES:
* Indicates an action agenda item.

e Persons with disabilities who require assistance or special arrangements
to participate in programs or activities are encouraged to contact Jamie
Smith at 802-540-1098 at least 48 hours in advance so that proper
arrangements can be made. Hearing disabled patrons can contact GMT
through the Vermont Relay Service (711).

e Free transportation to and from GMT Board Meetings is available within
the GMT service area. To make advance arrangements, please call
GMT’s Customer Service Representatives at 802-540-2468.

e Municipal Clerks: Please post this public meeting notice pursuant to Act
78 of the Acts of the 1979 Vermont Legislature. Thank you.

101 Queen City Park Rd, Burlington, VT 05401 | T: 802-540-2468 F: 802-864-5564
6088 VT Route 12, Berlin, VT 05602 | T: 802-223-7287 F: 802-223-6236
375 Lake Road, Suite 5, St. Albans, VT 05478 | T: 802-527-2181 F: 802-527-5302



Green Mountain Transit

Board Meeting Minutes
Tuesday, October 15, 2019 at 7:30 a.m. GMT Board Room
101 Queen City Park Road, Burlington VT 05401

Present:

Commissioner Chittenden
Commissioner Waninger
Commissioner Kaynor
Commissioner Dimitruk (Phone)
Commissioner Davis
Commissioner Pouech (Phone)
Commissioner Buermann
Commissioner Sharrow
Commissioner Bohne
Commissioner Wallis (Phone)
Commissioner Spencer

Alt. Commissioner Polyte

Jon Moore, Interim General Manager

Nick Foss, Director of Finance

Kim Wall, Grants Manager

Debbie Coppola, Senior Accountant

Jamie Smith, Director of Marketing and Planning
Jenn Wood, Public Affairs Coordinator
Christopher Damiani, Transit Planner

Matthew Young, HR Coordinator

Ross McDonald, VTrans

Derek Lorrain, GMT Bus Driver

1. Meeting started at 7:30 a.m.

2. Adjustment of the Agenda — Mr. Moore introduced GMT’s new Transit Planner
Christopher Damiani to The Board.

Chair Chittenden informed the board that he and Mr. Moore have a meeting with an
individual that sent a concern in an email after today’s meeting.

3. Public Comment — There were no public comments.



Green Mountain Transit

4, Consent Agenda-
Commissioner Wallis and Pouech entered via phone at 7:32 am
Treasurer Bohne and Commissioner Polyte Entered at 7:33 am

Secretary Kaynor commented on the consent agenda and thanked staff for their
hard work.

A motion was made to approve the consent agenda with changes to the minutes
and pulling the ridership report to discuss by Secretary Kaynor, the motion was
seconded by Treasurer Bohne. All were in favor, and the motion passed.

Jordan Posner entered at 7:35 am
There was discussion on the ridership report.
Commissioner Dimitruk entered via phone at 7:38 am

A motion was made to accept the urban ridership report by Secretary Kaynor, the
motion was seconded by Treasurer Bohne. All were in favor, and the motion
passed.

Ed Adrian entered at 7:39 am

5. Possible Executive Session Related to Labor Relation- Vice Chair Waninger made a
motion to enter executive session with the inclusion of Mr. Moore and Ed Adrian.
The motion was seconded by Commissioner Davis. All were in favor and the Board
entered executive session at 7:40 am.

The Board exited executive session at 8:07 am

6. GM Report- Mr. Moore informed the Board that the quotes for the electric bus
charging stations were due in September. So far GMT has received one quote with
the expectation of a second quote being received on October 18™. In addition, the
delivery of the first two electric buses has been pushed back to November as a result
of painting delays.

Mr. Moore stated that Burlington Electric Department (BED) is paying GMT up to
$65,000 per electric bus. To keep this $65,000 each electric bus must run at least



Green Mountain Transit

30,000 miles. BED is flexible with the start date of the mileage count, allowing time
for delivery and training.

Mr. Moore stated that GMT has applied for a grant that utilizes some of the VEIC
Volkswagen settlement funds. The funds from this grant will be awarded to two
school bus companies, as well as one transit company.

There was discussion on the electric buses.

Mr. Moore informed the Board that the grand opening celebration of the MTC has
been scheduled for Friday, October 25, 2019. GMT will be tabling at this event. In
addition, the Human Resources Department is working to recruit part-time
Customer Service Representatives.

There was discussion on the MTC.

Mr. Moore informed the Board that GMT Staff has been in communication with two
solar panel vendors on the possibility of leasing the rooftop at 101 Queen City Park
Road for solar generation. This opportunity will be discussed further in sub-
committees and could potentially provide revenue for the local match for an
additional urban bus replacement in FY20.

Vice Chair Waninger asked if GMT has looked in to the Clean Energy Fund.
Ms. Wood stated that she has not, but that she would look into it.

Mr. Moore stated that staff has received a design quote for the relocation of the
existing body shop to 31 Queen City Park Road, with the goal of maximizing indoor
bus parking. The design estimates came in significantly higher than the amount in
the capital budget. Staff is now starting a value engineering exercise to reduce the
design costs of the project.

Secretary Kaynor cautioned sacrificing any energy savings measures proposed in the
energy efficiency report completed by Katey Beaton.

There was discussion on the planned improvements.

Mr. Moore informed the Board that GMT has recently received service requests to
multiple locations within our service area including, Central Vermont Medical Center
(CVMC) facility on Rt.14 in Barre, Richmond Village, and the Bolton Valley ski resort.
GMT has met with these groups requesting expanded service. The Board will be



Green Mountain Transit

notified if there is a staff recommendation to pursue new grant funds per the GMT
New Service Planning & Implementation Process Policy.

As previously discussed, a larger service expansion prioritization and process
discussion may be valuable at the Board level.

There was discussion on service requests.

VTrans Update- Mr. McDonald informed the Board that the Business Manager has
resigned, and they are looking to fill the position in the coming weeks. He also stated
that Barbara Donovan will be retiring this December.

Mr. McDonald stated that the fund for the Berlin facility remodel are from a thirteen
year-old earmark and it is one of the oldest in region one. The remodel is on hold
due to the withdrawal from the sewer project by the mobile home park next door.
Specifically, the mobile home park backed out of the 4-inch sewer pipe proposal,
and the city of Berlin said that the 2-inch pipe was unallowable. Mr. McDonald noted
that it may be time to look at other options. He also stated that the facility is in a
flood plain which saw insurance coverage increase by roughly 20% in FY20.

There was discussion on the Berlin facility.

Mr. McDonald informed the Board that VTrans is conducting a study called, “The
VTrans Section 20 Study”. This will “study methods to increase use of public transit
in Vermont for both residents and visitors.” Taking advantage of the work currently
being performed in the Public Transit Policy Plan, the study is intended to cast a
wide net to find innovative methods of improving public transit service to make it
more useful and attractive so that ridership increases. This could include new modes
of travel to connect with traditional transit services, new ways to get information to
potential riders to increase their awareness of and familiarity with transit services,
and more flexible and cost efficient service models to expand the reach of transit in
rural areas.

There was discussion on the study.
Update on GM Search Process- Vice Chair Waninger informed the Board that the
executive search firm would like to meet and interview the whole Board. Once the

Board is interviewed, the hiring process takes roughly 12 weeks.

The Board set the interview date for November 12t at 7:30 am.



9.

10.

11.

Green Mountain Transit

FY20 Operating Budget Amendment-Mr. Foss presented the FY20 Operating Budget
Amendment that was included in this month’s board packet.

Mr. Moore stated that this budget was vetted by the Finance Committee prior to
this meeting.

Commissioner Spencer expressed concerns on increase of wages by $331,287 and
decreasing non-labor expenses and how this would affect our cost saving measures.

There was discussion on the FY 20 budget amendment.

A motion to approve the FY20 Adjusted Operating Budget totaling $21,922,562.00
by Treasurer Bohne. The motion was seconded by Secretary Kaynor. All were in
favor and the motion passed.

Rural Funding Discussion- Mr. Moore stated that Ms. Wood will be taking the lead
on these discussions to try to increase funding from the rural communities.

Ms. Wood stated that she has meet with many Board members about her plan to try
to increase rural funding. That plan has three goals: outreach, get funding into these
communities’ budgets, and the short term goal of increasing local funding for FY21.

Ms. Wood stated that educating the communities will help as GMT is a municipality
and should not have to go through the same process as a nonprofit to receive more
funding from these communities.

Derek Lorrain entered at 9:12 am.
There was discussion about the rural funding.

Inclusion and Equitable Practices Training- Mr. Moore stated that there is two
options for this training: a one-time implicit bias training and subsequent retraining
every couple years, or use the program from Curtis Reed which is more of a culture
change for the entire organization from the Board level downward (a 5-10 year
commitment). If the seconded route is chosen, Mr. Reed would like to meet with the
Board and present his plan.

Commissioner Buermann and Spencer and Polyte asked for more information on
both options.

Chair Chittenden suggested inviting Mr. Reed to the Board Retreat.



12.

13.

14.

Green Mountain Transit

Standing Committee Policy Discussion- Chair Chittenden stated that the standing
committee policy documents are attached to this month’s board packet and asked
that commissioners review them.

Mr. Moore stated that the committee meetings tend to discuss the same issues
repeatedly with little action. Because of this, he recommended that all committees
look to assigning more specific charges in order to be more effective and efficient.

Committee Reports-

Leadership Committee — Commissioner Chittenden stated that everything has been
discussed in today’s meeting; the next Leadership Committee Meeting date is
November 4, 2019 at 11:00 a.m.

Strategy Committee — Commissioner Buermann informed the Board that the
committee discussed the Strategic Plan and spent some time on capital activities.
The next Strategy Committee Meeting date is November11, 2019 at 8:15 a.m.

Finance Committee — Commissioner Bohne stated that the committee will be
working on the FY21 budget to be preliminarily adopted in December. The next
Finance Committee Meeting date is TBD.

Operations Committee: Commissioner Sharrow informed the Board that the
committee discussed the energy audit report which will be presented to the Board in
November. The next Operations Committee Meeting date is November 4, 2019 at
9:30 a.m.

Adjourn- Commissioner Waninger made a motion to adjourn, Commissioner
Dimitruk seconded the motion. All were in favor, and the meeting adjourned at
9:30 a.m.



Vendor ID Vendor Name Document Date Document Number Document Amount

V1446 MT Wallets, LLC 10/1/19 EFT000000014681 2,900.00 Lease

V468 Vermont Department of Motor Vehicles 10/2/19 89675 99.00

V279 ABC Bus Companies-Muncie 10/4/19 89676 3,179.09 2 Part Invoices
V696 BANG 10/4/19 89677 30146

V284 Brenntag Lubricants Northeast 10/4/19 89678 448.25

V1755 Brown, Heidi 10/4/19 89679 400.00

V225 Burlington Electric Department 10/4/19 89680 6,344.26 5 Electric Bills
V226 Burlington Public Works-Water 10/4/19 89681 340.30

V220 Class C Solutions Group 10/4/19 89682 1,739.75 5 Part Invoices
V928 Conway Office Solutions 10/4/19 89683 9758

V321 Empire Janitorial Supply Company 10/4/19 89684 60.98

V250 Fisher Auto Parts 10/4/19 89685 184.98

V1347 Foley Distributing Corp. 10/4/19 89686 45431

V257 Gillig Corp. 10/4/19 89687 2,426.53 6 Part Invoices
V1129 Global Montello Group Corp 10/4/19 89688 17,464.72 Fuel

V258 Gordon Stamp & Engraving 10/4/19 89689 14.51

V259 Grainger 10/4/19 89690 298.37

V260 Green Mountain Kenworth, Inc. 10/4/19 89691 1,974.70 5 Part Invoices
V261 Green Mountain Power 10/4/19 89692 2272

V1204 Interstate Batteries 10/4/19 89693 865.00

V702 Lincoln National Life Insurance Company, The 10/4/19 89694 13,300.41 Insurance
V274 McMaster-Carr 10/4/19 89695 94.71

V1068 Midwest Bus Corporation 10/4/19 89696 5,948.06 3 Part Invoices
V280 Mutual of Omaha Insurance Co. 10/4/19 89697 28.40

V792 Myers Container Service Corp. 10/4/19 89698 143.87

V223 O'Reilly Auto Enterprises, LLC 10/4/19 89699 21.00

V296 Rouse Tire Sales 10/4/19 89700 3,856.36 4 Tire Invoices
V297 Safety-Kleen Systems, Inc. 10/4/19 89701 1,140.56 2 Maintenance Supply Invoices
V273 Transit Holding, Inc. 10/4/19 89702 3,029.24 7 Part Invoices
V1030 UniFirst Corporation 10/4/19 89703 78.22

V315 United Parcel Service 10/4/19 89704 25.09

V336 W.B Mason Co,, Inc. 10/4/19 89705 59.97

V433 Workplace Solutions, Inc. 10/4/19 89706 1,450.00 EAP



Vendor Number
V468
V1305
V1467
V265
V266
V364
V1467
V1423
V1025
V1480
V156
V1435
V1135
V935
V1482
V1753
V471
V1573
V1084
V1762
V1687
V203
V1704
V1758
V181
V1719
V1562
V1720
V1655
V881
V1595
V962
V944
V1695
V964
V1487
V1639
V1165
V1166
V198
V1713
V279
V316
V1062
V696
V248
V284
V226
V227
V1264
V220
V236
V928
V239
V250
V253
V394
V799
V257
V1129
V260
V1204
V326
V1509
V693
V278
V1709
V283
V1576
V950
V223
V545
V291
V1368
V296

Vendor Name

Vermont Department of Motor Vehicles

Allegiant Care

Charles Schwab

ICMA

IRS - EFTPS

Vermont Dept of Taxes
Charles Schwab

Alling, Andrew

Alter, Charles
Andrews-Ford, Sheri
Anthony, Peter

Bessette, Greg

Blanchard, Thomas
Bourbeau, Brittany

Cady, Duane

Campbell Dorothy
Constantine, Julia

Fairbanks, Dori

Fisher, Allan

Franks Ginger

Houghton, Gregory

Ladd, Joyce

Larrow, Michael

Leach Robin

Owen, Helen

Pelletier, Charles

Roberts, Carrie

Schmitt, Karlyn

Sciria, Andrew

Wakefield, Richard

Waller, Marlys

Williams, Kenneth
Woodward, Patricia

Austin, Tyler

Campbell, Arthur
Chamberlin, Justin

Gratton, Yancey

Posner, Jordan

Sinanovic, Almir

Smoren, Randolph

Dattco Sales and Service
ABC Bus Companies-Muncie
Able Paint, Glass & Flooring Co.
Bailey Spring & Chassis
BANG

Bay State Elevator Company
Brenntag Lubricants Northeast
Burlington Public Works-Water
Burlington Telecom

CDW Government

Class C Solutions Group
Colonial Supplemental Insurance
Conway Office Solutions
Cummins Northeast LLC
Fisher Auto Parts

FleetWave Partners, LLP
Formula Ford Inc.

Gauthier Trucking Company, Inc.
Gillig Corp.

Global Montello Group Corp
Green Mountain Kenworth, Inc.
Interstate Batteries

J&B International Trucks, Inc.
Lawson Products, Inc
MacMan Inc.

Mohawk Mfg. & Supply Co.
Monaghan Safar Ducham PLLC
Neopart LLC

New England Auto Glass LLC
Northern Toyotalift

O'Reilly Auto Enterprises, LLC
Pitney Bowes - Leasing
Prevost Parts

Prime Middlebury LLC

Rouse Tire Sales

Document Date
10/7/19
10/7/19
10/7/19
10/7/19
10/7/19
10/7/19
10/8/19
10/11/19
10/11/19
10/11/19
10/11/19
10/11/19
10/11/19
10/11/19
10/11/19
10/11/19
10/11/19
10/11/19
10/11/19
10/11/19
10/11/19
10/11/19
10/11/19
10/11/19
10/11/19
10/11/19
10/11/19
10/11/19
10/11/19
10/11/19
10/11/19
10/11/19
10/11/19
10/11/19
10/11/19
10/11/19
10/11/19
10/11/19
10/11/19
10/11/19
10/11/19
10/11/19
10/11/19
10/11/19
10/11/19
10/11/19
10/11/19
10/11/19
10/11/19
10/11/19
10/11/19
10/11/19
10/11/19
10/11/19
10/11/19
10/11/19
10/11/19
10/11/19
10/11/19
10/11/19
10/11/19
10/11/19
10/11/19
10/11/19
10/11/19
10/11/19
10/11/19
10/11/19
10/11/19
10/11/19
10/11/19
10/11/19
10/11/19
10/11/19
10/11/19

Document Number
89707
89708
V1467 2019 1007
V2652019 1007
V2662019 1007
V3642019 1007
V1467 2019 1008
89710
89711
89712
89713
89714
89715
89716
89717
89718
89719
89720
89721
89722
89723
89724
89725
89726
89727
89728
89729
89730
89731
89732
89733
89734
89735
89736
89737
89738
89739
89740
89741
89742
89743
89744
89745
89746
89747
89748
89749
89750
89751
89752
89753
89754
89755
89756
89757
89758
89759
89760
89761
89762
89763
89764
89765
89766
89767
89768
89769
89770
89771
89772
89773
89774
89775
89776
89777

Document Amount

154.00
203,537.00
17,670.34
1,272.01
93,070.53
12,601.44
86,780.20
87.00
150.22
303.92
553.32
97.48
5336
141.08
178.06
2436
35264
79.46
34.80
67.32
986.58
22678
86.94
230.84
1,549.18
22678
53.94
22098
440.80
3248
144.42
5472
860.72
1,100.00
19231
192.31
130.00
51.68
100.00
100.00
492,798.00
1,378.53
48.87
140.00
30146
479.78
4,668.05
1,694.16
4,23101
2,156.00
2,233.25
34.95
60.00
1,716.86
531.04
3,042.00
79373
384.14
6,541.03
16,976.00
17,108.12
378554
7,912.05
34978
190.96
2,886.07
2,450.00
193.82
225.00
112.64
699.55
75.00
2,065.80
787.50
5,449.10

Insurance

Retirement

Retirement

Federal Payroll Taxes
State Payroll Taxes
Employer Quarterly Match

Volunteer
Volunteer
Volunteer

Volunteer
Volunteer

Volunteer

Volunteer
Volunteer

Volunteer
Volunteer
Volunteer

Volunteer
Volunteer

Volunteer

Volunteer

Tool Allowance

DCAP Reimbursement
DCAP Reimbursement
FSA Reimbursement

Shoe Reimbursement
Shoe Reimbursement
6 Buses

3 Part Invoices

3 Part Invoices

2 Water Bills

IT Invoice

WIFI for the Buses

4 Part Invoices

Part Invoice

2 Radio Repeater Invoices
9 Part Invoices

Fuel

5 Part Invoices

Air Dryers for the Buses

3 Part Invoices
Legal Invoices

Part Invoice

7 Tire Invoices



V299 SB Collins, Inc. 10/11/19 89778 16,492.36 Fuel

V302 Sports & Fitness Edge Inc. 10/11/19 89779 691.00

V311 Teamsters Local 597 10/11/19 89780 7,866.00 Union Dues

V273 Transit Holding, Inc. 10/11/19 89781 1,533.34 3 PartInvoices
V1030 UniFirst Corporation 10/11/19 89782 707.00

V315 United Parcel Service 10/11/19 89783 65.67

V876 Vehicle Maintenance Program, Inc. 10/11/19 89784 4133

V689 Vermont Elevator Inspection Services Inc. 10/11/19 89785 200.00

V410 Vermont Gas Systems, Inc. 10/11/19 89786 67.70

V707 Westward Equipment Service 10/11/19 89787 1,952.50 2 Lift Repair Invoices
V251 Wex Fleet Universal 10/11/19 89788 22,394.43 Fuel

V454 World Publications 10/11/19 89789 106.30

V1723 Abare, Ronald 10/11/19 EFT000000014683 864.78 Volunteer

V153 Alburgh Taxi 10/11/19 EFT000000014684 1,927.00 Volunteer

V55 Boudreau, James 10/11/19 EFT000000014685 1,226.12 Volunteer

V1007 Bova, Wendy 10/11/19 EFT000000014686 92.22

V1150 Bruley SR, Mark 10/11/19 EFT000000014687 1,327.04 Volunteer

V1291 Callan, Linda 10/11/19 EFT000000014688 512.72 Volunteer

V1707 Chase, Betty 10/11/19 EFT000000014689 856.66 Volunteer

V1676 Croteau, William 10/11/19 EFT000000014690 1,202.92 Volunteer

V60 Farr, Delores 10/11/19 EFT000000014691 299.28 Volunteer

V1117 Hall, John 10/11/19 EFT000000014692 476.76 Volunteer

V170 Hertz, Kenneth 10/11/19 EFT000000014693 239.54 Volunteer

V174 Langlois, Paulette 10/11/19 EFT000000014694 1,115.92 Volunteer

V1420 Lawyer, Ronald 10/11/19 EFT000000014695 578.84 Volunteer

V70 LeClair, Raymond 10/11/19 EFT000000014696 630.46 Volunteer

V71 Lightholder, Stephen 10/11/19 EFT000000014697 167.04 Volunteer

V74 Markham, Laurel 10/11/19 EFT000000014698 301.60 Volunteer

V75 Martin, Ronald 10/11/19 EFT000000014699 709.34 Volunteer

V1440 Menard, Leighanne 10/11/19 EFT000000014700 111.36 Volunteer

V1018 Metivier, Shelli 10/11/19 EFT000000014701 689.04 Volunteer

V1570 Murphy Sandra 10/11/19 EFT000000014702 229.68 Volunteer

V82 Parah, Donna 10/11/19 EFT000000014703 526.64 Volunteer

V83 Parah, Maurice 10/11/19 EFT0O00000014704 1,205.82 Volunteer

V86 Pike, Gail 10/11/19 EFT000000014705 1,461.02 Volunteer

V771 Sammons, Chandra 10/11/19 EFT000000014706 414.12 Volunteer

V89 Sayers, Gail 10/11/19 EFT000000014707 955.26 Volunteer

Vo3 Timm, Marta 10/11/19 EFT000000014708 1,171.02 Volunteer

V522 Turcotte, S Jeanette 10/11/19 EFT000000014709 181.54 Volunteer

V1725 Utton, Debra 10/11/19 EFT000000014710 926.84 Volunteer

V712 Ward, Jacqueline 10/11/19 EFT000000014711 17.40

V1623 Wells, Roy 10/11/19 EFT000000014712 367.14 Volunteer

V1182 Charissakis, John 10/11/19 EFT000000014713 75.00

V583 Griffith, Tom 10/11/19 EFT000000014714 62.93

V38 Moore, Jon 10/11/19 EFT000000014715 242.19 DCAP and Mileage Reimbursement
V141 Riley, Shawn 10/11/19 EFT0O00000014716 34.68

V17 Smith, Jamie L 10/11/19 EFT000000014717 192.30 DCAP Reimbursement
V39 Sweeney, Cecil 10/11/19 EFT000000014718 120.54 FSA Reimbursement
V1626 Whiting, Jeremy 10/11/19 EFT000000014719 192.31 DCAP Reimbursement

V303 SSTA 10/11/19 EFT000000014720 40,617.78 EandD



Vendor ID
V468
V1764
V279
V316
V217
V214
V219
V284
V69
V1357
V241
V321
V250
V252
V253
V1347
V394
V257
V715
V260
V261
V1204
V326
V328
V278
V996
V1576
V223
V1484
V290
V294
V296
V1686
V312
V451
V1030
V336
V352

Vendor Name

Vermont Department of Motor Vehicles

Monahan & Loughlin LLC

ABC Bus Companies-Muncie
Able Paint, Glass & Flooring Co.
Airgas USA, LLC

AT&T Mobility

Aubuchon C/O Blue Tarp Financial, Inc.

Brenntag Lubricants Northeast
C.E Wendel Electric

CleanPro, Inc

D & W Diesel, Inc.

Empire Janitorial Supply Company
Fisher Auto Parts

FleetPride, Inc

FleetWave Partners, LLP

Foley Distributing Corp.
Formula Ford Inc.

Gillig Corp.

Green Mountain Electric Supply
Green Mountain Kenworth, Inc.
Green Mountain Power
Interstate Batteries

J&B International Trucks, Inc.
Kirk's Automotive Inc.

Mohawk Mfg. & Supply Co.
New England Air Systems
New England Auto Glass LLC
O'Reilly Auto Enterprises, LLC

Parsons Environment & Infrastructure Group I

Peterson Consulting, Inc.

RHR Smith & Company

Rouse Tire Sales

Stowe Pest Control

Stowe, Town of

Stowe, Town of Electric Department
UniFirst Corporation

W.B Mason Co,, Inc.
Wiemann-Lamphere Architects Inc.

Document Date
10/15/19
10/16/19
10/18/19
10/18/19
10/18/19
10/18/19
10/18/19
10/18/19
10/18/19
10/18/19
10/18/19
10/18/19
10/18/19
10/18/19
10/18/19
10/18/19
10/18/19
10/18/19
10/18/19
10/18/19
10/18/19
10/18/19
10/18/19
10/18/19
10/18/19
10/18/19
10/18/19
10/18/19
10/18/19
10/18/19
10/18/19
10/18/19
10/18/19
10/18/19
10/18/19
10/18/19
10/18/19
10/18/19

Document Number
89790
89791
89792
89793
89794
89795
89796
89797
89798
89799
89800
89801
89802
89803
89804
89805
89806
89807
89808
89809
89810
89811
89812
89813
89814
89815
89816
89817
89818
89819
89820
89821
89822
89823
89824
89825
89826
89827

Document Amount
245
227,700.00
4,389.01
171.89
133.25
76.27
22.94
4,029.62
360.56
599.46
288.11
21.88
422.64
105.25
3,042.00
227.63
513.99
3,600.37
95.94
1,323.91
1,607.45
122.04
1,164.80
1,344.00
1,842.13
173
225
87.63
134.81
1,987.50
9,000.00
4,999.54
140
64.15
102.23
456.48
686.81
9,561.64

Roof Invoice
7 Part Invoices

2 Part Invoices

2 Radio Repeater Invoices

3 Part Invoices

3 Part Invoices
Electric Bill

2 Part Invoices
3 Part Invoices
3 Part Invoices

Consulting Invoice
Auditor Invoice
2 Tire Invoice

2 Consulting Invoices

10



Vendor ID
V1467
V265
V266
V364
V468
V1423
V1025
V156
V1099
V1482
V1619
V1706
V471
V1763
V554
V1573
V1084
V1516
V1694
V896
V1687
V203
V181
V1700
V1719
V1394
V165
V1720
V1655
V1747
V1592
V1614
V1595
V1549
V1566
V944
V1229
V1695
V964
V1487
V1136
V1413
V1684
V960
V198
V1765
V279
V415
V399
V1334
V696
V1481
V284
V224
V225
V228
V1369
V851
V220
V1240
V239
V245
V246
V321
V250
V1347
V394
V257
V1129
V259
V260
V261
V446
V328

Vendor Name

Charles Schwab

ICMA

IRS - EFTPS

Vermont Dept of Taxes

Vermont Department of Motor Vehicles

Alling, Andrew

Alter, Charles

Anthony, Peter

Barnett, Wendy

Cady, Duane

Cherrad, Tracy

Cobb, Evan

Constantine, Julia

Couture Linda

Desarno, David

Fairbanks, Dori

Fisher, Allan

Gagnon, Chaz

Hebda, Jerome

Hodgson, Sandra

Houghton, Gregory

Ladd, Joyce

Owen, Helen

Owen, Holly

Pelletier, Charles
Rolland-Forkey, Erin
Sanborn, Raeline

Schmitt, Karlyn

Sciria, Andrew

Stetson, Nicole

Stiles, Janet

Vermont Ride Network, Inc.
Waller, Marlys

Ware, Michael

Wisell, David

Woodward, Patricia

Ahmed, Farhan

Austin, Tyler

Campbell, Arthur
Chamberlin, Justin

Gurung, Damber

Holm, Cody

McNally, Mike

Peterson, Cynthia

Smoren, Randolph

Wood Jennifer

ABC Bus Companies-Muncie
Amazon

Axle Tech International
Background Investigation Bureau, LLC
BANG

Blue Flame Gas

Brenntag Lubricants Northeast
Burlington Communications
Burlington Electric Department
C.LD.ER, Inc.

Capitol City Auto Mart Inc dba
Champlain Medical

Class C Solutions Group
ClearChoiceMD

Cummins Northeast LLC
DRIVE

Duffy Waste & Recycling
Empire Janitorial Supply Company
Fisher Auto Parts

Foley Distributing Corp.
Formula Ford Inc.

Gillig Corp.

Global Montello Group Corp
Grainger

Green Mountain Kenworth, Inc.
Green Mountain Power
Janek Corporation, The

Kirk's Automotive Inc.

Document Date
10/21/19
10/21/19
10/21/19
10/21/19
10/22/19
10/25/19
10/25/19
10/25/19
10/25/19
10/25/19
10/25/19
10/25/19
10/25/19
10/25/19
10/25/19
10/25/19
10/25/19
10/25/19
10/25/19
10/25/19
10/25/19
10/25/19
10/25/19
10/25/19
10/25/19
10/25/19
10/25/19
10/25/19
10/25/19
10/25/19
10/25/19
10/25/19
10/25/19
10/25/19
10/25/19
10/25/19
10/25/19
10/25/19
10/25/19
10/25/19
10/25/19
10/25/19
10/25/19
10/25/19
10/25/19
10/25/19
10/25/19
10/25/19
10/25/19
10/25/19
10/25/19
10/25/19
10/25/19
10/25/19
10/25/19
10/25/19
10/25/19
10/25/19
10/25/19
10/25/19
10/25/19
10/25/19
10/25/19
10/25/19
10/25/19
10/25/19
10/25/19
10/25/19
10/25/19
10/25/19
10/25/19
10/25/19
10/25/19
10/25/19

Document Number
V1467 2019 1021
V2652019 1021
V266 2019 1021
V3642019 1021
89828
89829
89830
89831
89832
89833
89834
89835
89836
89837
89838
89839
89840
89841
89842
89843
89844
89845
89846
89847
89848
89849
89850
89851
89852
89853
89854
89855
89856
89857
89858
89859
89860
89861
89862
89863
89864
89865
89866
89867
89868
89869
89871
89872
89873
89874
89875
89876
89877
89878
89879
89880
89881
89882
89883
89884
89885
89886
89887
89888
89889
89890
89891
89892
89893
89894
89895
89896
89897
89898

Document Amount
17,350.53
1,277.09
90,088.49
12,187.05
105
31.32
215.76
44718
1,125.20
175.74
121.86
32.48
490.1
58
45.24
118.9
35.96
248.4
33.06
156.02
1,005.14
37.12
1,541.56
99.27
306.24
3915
97.2
133.98
383.96
97.44
174
592.25
140.36
1334
51.62
803.3
100
250
192.31
192.31
100
128.61
22494
100
169
186.76
2,333.54
1,164.03
88.38
966
301.46
77.28
448.25
1,314.10
6,221.57
24,887.83
136.45
400
2,421.54
950
1,140.32
38
59.5
73.84
1,286.53
599.58
361.91
1,714.17
16,960.00
55.89
2,313.07
170.15
4,400.00
208.51

Retirement
Retirement

Federal Payroll Taxes
State Payroll Taxes

Volunteer
Volunteer
Volunteer
Volunteer
Volunteer

Volunteer

Volunteer

Volunteer

Volunteer
Volunteer

Volunteer

Volunteer
Volunteer

Volunteer
Volunteer

Volunteer
Volunteer
Volunteer

Volunteer

Shoe Reimbursement
FSA Reimbursement
DCAP Reimbursement
DCAP Reimbursement
Shoe Reimbursement

Training Reimbusement
Training Reimbusement

Shoe Reimbursement
FSA Reimbursement

Mileage Reimbursement

3 Part Invoices

8 IT and Office Supply Invoices

2 Radio Repair Invoices
6 Electric Bills

E & D and Medicaid Invoices

5 Part Invoices

2 Part Invoices

17 Part Invoices

4 Part Invoices

Fuel

8 Part Invoices

2 Part Invoices

11



V1509 Lawson Products, Inc 10/25/19 89899 12.5

V1191 Lucky's Trailer Sales Inc. 10/25/19 89900 22.44

V276 Metalworks 10/25/19 89901 41.25

V1068 Midwest Bus Corporation 10/25/19 89902 4,537.72 2 Part Invoices

V329 Minuteman Press 10/25/19 89903 91.32

V278 Mohawk Mfg. & Supply Co. 10/25/19 89904 154.5

V280 Mutual of Omaha Insurance Co. 10/25/19 89905 28.4

V1760 NCH Corporation 10/25/19 89906 209.02

V283 Neopart LLC 10/25/19 89907 194.75

V223 O'Reilly Auto Enterprises, LLC 10/25/19 89908 983.08

V291 Prevost Parts 10/25/19 89909 660.72

V296 Rouse Tire Sales 10/25/19 89910 696

V299 SB Collins, Inc. 10/25/19 89911 6,426.59 Fuel

V1678 Tera Office Solutions 10/25/19 89912 375.78

V273 Transit Holding, Inc. 10/25/19 89913 4,425.89 7 Part Invoices
V1030 UniFirst Corporation 10/25/19 89914 432.58

V335 Vermont Department of Labor 10/25/19 89915 1,398.66 Umemployment Tax
V410 Vermont Gas Systems, Inc. 10/25/19 89916 617.23

V1459 Vermont Information Consortium LLC 10/25/19 89917 3,348.00 Background Checks
V336 W.B Mason Co,, Inc. 10/25/19 89918 496.43

V1723 Abare, Ronald 10/25/19 EFT000000014722 565.5 Volunteer

V153 Alburgh Taxi 10/25/19 EFT000000014723 2,334.09 Volunteer

V1628 Andrews, Nancy 10/25/19 EFT000000014724 25.52

V55 Boudreau, James 10/25/19 EFT000000014725 1,134.48 Volunteer

V1007 Bova, Wendy 10/25/19 EFT000000014726 77.72

V1150 Bruley SR, Mark 10/25/19 EFT000000014727 1,588.62 Volunteer

V1291 Callan, Linda 10/25/19 EFT000000014728 707.02 Volunteer

V1707 Chase, Betty 10/25/19 EFT000000014729 650.18 Volunteer

V1676 Croteau, William 10/25/19 EFT000000014730 396.14 Volunteer

V60 Farr, Delores 10/25/19 EFT000000014731 370.62 Volunteer

V1117 Hall, John 10/25/19 EFT000000014732 640.32 Volunteer

V170 Hertz, Kenneth 10/25/19 EFT000000014733 451.82 Volunteer

V67 Jewett, Sheryl 10/25/19 EFT000000014734 91.64

V174 Langlois, Paulette 10/25/19 EFT000000014735 41238 Volunteer

V1420 Lawyer, Ronald 10/25/19 EFT000000014736 759.8 Volunteer

V70 LeClair, Raymond 10/25/19 EFT000000014737 882.76 Volunteer

V71 Lightholder, Stephen 10/25/19 EFT000000014738 164.72 Volunteer

V74 Markham, Laurel 10/25/19 EFT000000014739 574.2 Volunteer

V75 Martin, Ronald 10/25/19 EFT000000014740 406 Volunteer

V1018 Metivier, Shelli 10/25/19 EFT000000014741 765.6 Volunteer

V1570 Murphy Sandra 10/25/19 EFT000000014742 401.94 Volunteer

V82 Parah, Donna 10/25/19 EFT000000014743 570.72 Volunteer

V83 Parah, Maurice 10/25/19 EFT000000014744 1,237.14 Volunteer

V86 Pike, Gail 10/25/19 EFT000000014745 1,538.16 Volunteer

V771 Sammons, Chandra 10/25/19 EFT000000014746 517.94 Volunteer

V89 Sayers, Gail 10/25/19 EFT000000014747 836.94 Volunteer

V741 Steiner, Timothy 10/25/19 EFT000000014748 35.96

VI3 Timm, Marta 10/25/19 EFT000000014749 1,223.22 Volunteer

V522 Turcotte, S Jeanette 10/25/19 EFT000000014750 146.74 Volunteer

V1725 Utton, Debra 10/25/19 EFT000000014751 556.8 Volunteer

V1623 Wells, Roy 10/25/19 EFT000000014752 756.32 Volunteer

V1182 Charissakis, John 10/25/19 EFT000000014753 204.51 FSA Reimbursement
V38 Moore, Jon 10/25/19 EFT000000014754 297.29 DCAP and Mileage Reimbursement
V141 Riley, Shawn 10/25/19 EFT000000014755 48.1

V17 Smith, Jamie L 10/25/19 EFT000000014756 532.18 DCAP and Mileage Reimbursement
V39 Sweeney, Cecil 10/25/19 EFT000000014757 615.79 FSA Reimbursement
V1626 Whiting, Jeremy 10/25/19 EFT000000014758 192.31 DCAP Reimbursement

V303 SSTA 10/25/19 EFT000000014759 89,505.24 ADA and Tilley Drive



Green Mountain Transit

Month: October 2019
Urban Data Data Notes
Miles Operated: 181,768 Revenue Vehicles
Failure prevented a vehicle from completing or starting a scheduled
Major Road Calls: 3 revenue trip
Major Road Calls/100,000
Miles: 1.65
Vehicle physically able to continue in revenue service without creating a
Minor Road Calls: 9 safety concern (i.e. fare box, HVAC)
Total Road Calls/100,000 Miles: 6.62
"C" PM is a major inspection consisting of a PM checklist, brake
inspection, chassis grease and engine oil change, preformed every 6,000
"C" PM's Completed: 30 miles
"C" PM On-time % 100% Within 10% of the scheduled mileage per the FTA
Active Fleet Avg. Age 7.94 years Transit buses have a 12 year life expectancy
Rural Data Notes
Miles Operated: 87,729 Revenue Vehicles
Failure prevented a vehicle from completing or starting a scheduled
Major Road Calls: 1 revenue trip
Major Road Calls/100,000
Miles: 1.14
Vehicle physically able to continue in revenue service without creating a
Minor Road Calls: 2 safety concern (i.e. fare box, HVAC)
Total Road Calls/100,000 Miles: 3.44
"C" PM is a major inspection consisting of a PM checklist, brake
inspection, chassis grease and engine oil change, preformed every 6,000
"C" PM's Completed: 28 miles
"C" PM On-time % 96% Within 10% of the scheduled mileage per the FTA
Cut-away Active Fleet Avg. Age 2.54 years Cut-away buses have a 5 year life expectancy

15 Industrial Parkway, Burlington, VT 05401 | T: 802-864-2282 F: 802-864-5564
6088 VT Route 12, Berlin, VT 05602 | T: 802-223-7287 F: 802-223-6236
375 Lake Road, Suite 5, St. Albans, VT 05478 | T: 802-527-2181 F: 802-527-5302

13




GVIT

Green Mountain Transit

To: GMT Board of Commissioners

From: Jamie L. Smith, Director of Marketing and Planning
Date: November 5, 2019

Re: Marketing, Public Affairs, and Planning Report

¢ Marketing Updates:

o

24 Hours of Climate Realty event at UVM: GMT, in partnership with UVM's
Student Government Association, invite you to 24 Hours of Realty: Truth in
Action on November 21, 2019 from 4:30-6:30PM at Memorial Lounge (UVM's
Waterman Building).

Bus Map and Guides: Guides have been finalized for Stowe seasonal service,
Mad River Valley seasonal service, and for Central VT (effective 12/2/19). Next
steps include: website updates, signage updates, social media post, and
implementing the communication plan in each service area.

Future Marketing: Marketing staff is working with VTrans to identify
opportunities to cross promote and collaborate on future Marketing
endevors. This partnership will allow GMT staff to use marketing dollars more
efficiently, and will expand the reach of our current marketing.

¢ Planning Updates:

o

Service Guidelines Document and Policy: Planning staff is working with the
Strategy Committee to develop a service guidelines document and policy for
the December meeting. We have gathered similar documents from peer
agencies that will help guide our document.

MTC Opening: Planning has been working with the Operations Department in
Berlin to finalize the Montpelier Transit Center plan. The plan is fo begin
operating from the MTC on December 2, 2019.

Transit App: Planning staff is working on an analysis of Transit App, identifying
opportunities to improve reliability. Additionally, we are working to have
seasonal service added to our GTFS feed and the app. Next steps include:
Work with Trillium to compile a stop list in order to create labels for bus stops
allowing passengers to call in for the next bus.

Passenger counter app: Planning staff is working with Steve Falbel to
implement a tablet-based program in our rural areas allowing drivers to
record boarding and alighting per stop. Moving forward this data will be
necessary for reporting purposes; will help us convey accurate ridership by
stop; and will allow Planning staff time to be used more efficiently.

15 Industrial Parkway, Burlington, VT 05401 | T: 802-864-2282 F: 802-864-5564
6088 VT Route 12, Berlin, VT 05602 | T: 802-223-7287 F. 802-223-6236
375 Lake Road, Suite 5, St. Albans, VT 05478 | T: 802-527-2181 F: 802-527-5302

14



)

Green Mountain Transit

To: GMT Board of Commissioners

From: Trish Redalieu, Director of Human Resources

Date: November 19, 2019

RE: IT Support, Administrative Support, Training, and HR

Denice Brown-Gagne and Stuart Hall, non-CDL Drivers, Christopher Damiani, Transit
Planner, Harrison Cawley, Thomas Frazier, Musafiri Mulinga (seasonal Drivers), Carole Hicks
(DTC CSR), and lvan Bansah (MTC CSR), have joined the GMT team. A warm welcome to all!

GMT continues to recruit for MTC CSR staff. The tight labor market in the central Vermont
area, with 2.1% unemployment rate, has created challenges in staffing these positions.

Our annual Seasonal Driver Kick-off meeting was held on 10/25/2019. There were 16 new
and returning drivers in attendance. The meeting included the following trainings: pre-trip
inspection, cornering and steering procedures, winter driving, Token Transit, a Smith
System Defensive Driving refresher, and required drug and alcohol testing and training.
There are seven drivers in various stages of the pre-hire/new hire process, and two fully
endorsed drivers who will be trained as their schedule allows. Onsite route training in Stowe
was conducted on November 15" with Sugarbush onsite training scheduled for December
6.

Planning and scheduling for the organization-wide implicit bias training has begun with
eight training dates set thus far: seven in Burlington and one training date in St Albans.
Berlin training dates will be scheduled within the month.

The Montpelier Transit Center’s firewall and switches have been installed. Internet
connectivity has been tested; the phones will be installed this week. The furniture for the
office, breakroom, and ticket booth have been ordered and the majority of it has been
delivered.

101 Queen City Park Road, Burlington, VT 05401 | T: 802-864-2282
6088 VT Route 12, Berlin, VT 05602 | T: 802-223-7287 F: 802-223-6236

375 Lake Road, Suite 5, St. Albans, VT 05478 | T: 802-527-2181 F: 802-527-5302
15



rHIES 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6569 9 9L0°I6 $6L°0 ALaou e
1Pl . I19cee 161 6] EXLL-TVLIOL ONVED —
LOG6EL SLSLI 160°61 69L°81 TLY'8I Jnwwo)
PESTLSL P8E60T  0TS'EOT  LOCTLT  €TETLT (8007
STVLOLAIN
01109 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 sLI'61 0€0°0¢ £06°0¢ 1101
8€6'T1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 €0€'y LS8 8LLE [eamy - 19)NWIWO))
TLI'SY 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 UYL €L191 LTI'LY [einy - [2007]
%b1°0- Lso'D $8€°CLL %SE € (€9.°92) $60°86. I€€1LL 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6S6°9TC  9EF°€0C  9FO'ILI 068691 1®IOL
%€8'9 796°¢ L008S %0T T 96¢€°1- $9€°€9 69619 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 SLS'LT 88LP1 TI6'rl 7691 SINIT/AINWWO)
%0L°0 610°s- 18€°PIL %St € L9E'ST 6TLYEL T9€°60L 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 P8E60T  8Y9'88T  PEI9ST  961°SST  [800T]
%b 10" LSO'T- 88ETLL Y%SE € €9L°97- $60°86L TEETLL 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 6S6'9TT  9EF'E0T  9PO'ILT 068691 TVIOLENS
VN S10°C 0 VN S10'C 0 S10°C 554 8LS ¥9¢ 6lY SINIT21Ieg L6
%9T €Y €0€°1 TIo'e %LT 1€ 8T0°1 L8T'E SIEY LTET €111 606 996 12)NUIL 0D) I[[JAUOSIII 9€
%119 €8 $6T°1 %Th 11 8L1- S99 LLET LEE 0ze yLE 9pe Jpnu o) 91 | 9t
%EE9T 8 SSI'S %8€°0 (%4 yL6'S L66°S 1191 €161 SOl 80¢°1 qury sueqy 1§ 96
%L80 9¢¢- 789°8€ %388°S- L6ET SrLOY 81€'8¢ TITIT | 9068 9LI'6 ¥S0°6 Nuyy arpdiuop 98
%Lt 1 8%9- LLY'Y %T0°0€- TY'l- IL¥'S 628°€ POl 018 820°1 L96 Mury AmnqappIA 9L
%S0°€T €0L S8E'S %L8 € 924 £€€°9 880°9 0191 8hS°1 96€°1 PESI 1)U o) U031 9
%€9°69- S 958°L %00°LE- 9861~ 98T 00LC - - - 00LT 2YPO 97
%00°001- T89°1- 789°1 %00°001- SSIT SSI°T 0 - - - - - - - - - - - - 2214198 Aepung 81
%000 688t 6€7°9€ %98 € 199°1- 686'TH 8TE 1Y 195°0¢ 1eLgr | 9co'c - s1addu jooyds |14
%6296 68€ 014 %S6'1€ 61 109 €6L Sel o€l LT 95T T# addoy) 1y 07
%91°S S 9t0°1 %9t LT LET €98 001°T r6T 8¥T 8¥C 0r¢ 1# Jaddoy) 2011g 61
%St'6 S9 889 %LS'L 39 00L €SL 61T pLI 091 00T s,plojeuuey 91
%96'SL- €61~ 6+9 %LT 08" y€9- 06L 951 91 2l S [ 19)nwuI0) APIsN e €
%9 TE SSSLT- LTS8 %8562 LOEYT- 6L1°T8 TLYLS 9LYT S96°¢1 T9L°€T 66€°ST ANI'T A 1ddNd [ A0
%01°8C- S0T'9- 780°CT %L8 0T 881°p- $90°0T LLEST 899y 1€0y | 80L°€ oLY'e d001a109 8
%65°9C 795°1 PL'S %S$60C 1L6°1- LOY'6 9€Y'L 8LLT 665°T S90°1 66 dOOTHIATIS 14
%IL0 223 626'9L %€6°0 sTL- 861°8L ELY'LL 91T STE8I 789°81 8I1°61 ANTTNATID . 6®S
%1L'8¢€ SO¥'T €179 %TS 6T 7961 $59°9 819°8 9€1°T €50°C 81T LYT'T ANITAONVIO o1
%81°¢ PSL 788°9€T %8T 1 880°¢ 0rETPT 8THPHT T61°89 06¥°19 8¥6°LS 86,95 |ANITANTIE . 9I®T
%208 079°81 807'TET %65T 87€°9 00S 1T 878°0ST €6TPL 888°99 S10°9§ T€9°€S  |ANITAAY . LD
% SIOPLL LA 81Ad % s1pLl QLA 61Ad  [@rX 0ZAd unp Kep ady N (X1 uep »( AON 2O dog sny e oureN 2noy #
(STAS-0TAL) PdUIJIA (61A4-0TAY) ddu219)51
(24 a4 S 01 0T L1 61 Sl 0T Sl 91 44 0T € 0 ske( [00Ydg
S8 98 L8 44 0T 4 44 0T 44 &4 0T X4 0T 4 44 Aepxoom
81 81 L1 14 9 ¥ S ¥ 14 S ¥ 14 9 14 14 Aepung
81 L1 L1 14 S 14 14 S 14 4 S 14 ¥ S v Aeprnjeg
ALA 81Ad QLA 61Ad LA 0ZAd sAeQ 141G J0 Toquiny

Wuopy Aq diys1opry ueqn LND 07TAL



ULEPS 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9EP'E0T  IHO'ILI 068691 (LN
v6E Y 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 88LP1 [40341 Y69°p1 uequq) - JoINWWo)
8L6°66 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 859881 PEI'9ST 961551 uequq) - [£20]
duys1opry ueqin
£61°SL 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Pro‘st P19°81 0007 0607 oL
0z8'€l 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9€7°T 6v6'c LS8'E SLL'E Jnuo)
£LET9 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 80b°€1 S99°P1 £LI°91 LTI'LY 1820
%0001~ (v8£°0) P8ET %0001 @LyD (75 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 IAIDG [EUOSEIS
Yb T~ (s6€°T) LYTTL %8'ST- (5£0°7) L88°TT Ts8°01 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 T0€°E 920°% yis'e ST puCID /U UCL]
%b'S 861°C 60€°6S %l'T- 8reD §68°€9 L0S'T9 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 PPO'ST TIEST $00°91 LyS'ST psia ended
(81 A1-07A) 2UDIIQA (61 A1-07A) PURIA QLA 0ZAL ounp Ke dy [BE @4 [ 20 AON 00 1dog 3ny Ang ouieN 2Jnoy
[ %Lt €Tl [ oveel | %66~ [ Geoo | wizse [ cerse ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 7r9°S1 71981 0£00z [ soe'0z | "TV10LINS
%l'€T- (0s5) P8ET %9¥T 9¢ wuy'l PE8°1 0 0 0 PE8°1 SIS [eRdS 66
0 0 0 0 0 0 ) 0 0 Sopuo) ureyunoly p21
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 NIAIG SutudAy AdfeA 148
%I1°TI- (60€) SS'T %€ v (001) 9€€°T 9€T°T S8L $9L £89 JOJNUIWO)) SUBIY)S-PIOFYIH 911
%011 (928) £0S°L %8 €1~ (2L90°D) PLL LL9°9 0v6'l SIST W ANNYS LA SULqIVIS o1t
%b' 19 (18t) €91°1 %9'Lb- (619) 10€°1 789 062 LL1 SiT anys Surddoyg a[uastLiopy €01
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 AMNYS proy uEyunop 801
%681 (1LY) 96v°T %8'9T- (62L) PSLT S0 658 S8y Ity 0rs Januuo)) pRYYMON €6
%0°001- 3SY) 35 %0°001- plY [ita 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 asuodsoy puewaq i 1endsoy 16
%8'L PI0°T 126°T1 %ETI 851 LOV'TI S€6'cl 719°¢ 614°C 05 wur'e aopnumo) A1) 68
%6'FE- (€€1) 8¢ %S1Z- (89) 91¢ 8YT €L €9 0L w ABINYS PPUYHON L8
%901 8LT S19°C %16 17T 59T £68°C 08 L LL9 689 s)nuwoe) 7 §n 8
%6'9T 600°T OLY'L %t'S1 €971 917’8 6L7°6 085°T 81T 01T LOET I [endsoy ipdyuoy 8
%6'1€ 0LIT 1089 %1€ [ 669°8 1L6'8 $62°T SII'T STET LETT Kep-piA 2oy A1) 08
(81 A4-07Ad) RURIIQA (61 A1-07AH) PURA
£ [ Sy 01 0z L1 61 S 0z S 91 4 0z € 0 ske( j0oyps
8 98 68 44 T 29 29 0z € [£4 [ € [ [£4 € Kepyoam
81 81 L1 14 S 14 S t 14 S 14 14 S t 14 Kepung
81 Ll L1 14 S 14 14 < 14 i4 S 14 14 < 14 Aepimjes
QLA 8TAL QLAGIAd QLA 0TAd skeq ARG Jo PqunN

Wuol Aq diysspry a0y LIND 0ZAd

17



= ;7‘
| —
8

Green Mountain Transit

To: GMT Board of Commissioners
From: Jon Moore, Interim General Manager
Date: November 19, 2019

RE: General Manager Report

Fleet Electrification: The delivery of the two Proterra electric buses has been
delayed again to mid-December. This delivery date will line up well with the
completion of the charging stations that are currently being installed. GMT met
with Proterra on 11/6 and have resolved the data tracking requirements by
getting access to Proterra’s Apex software system. GMT is still working with
Proterra (and BED & VEIC) to ensure the contractual charging station
requirements are met so that GMT can charge the buses as cheaply as possible
during off-peak periods.

GMT has been notified that the grant applications for the VW settlement fund
electric bus program have been reviewed and scored by VEIC so we are
assuming notification of the awards will be announced soon. This grant
opportunity would provide the difference in funding between two diesel and
two electric buses.

Montpelier Transit Center: The Berlin bid is start to set on 12/2 and GMT
will be operating out of the MTC as of this date. GMT and the city of
Montpelier are meeting on 11/15 to finalize the operating agreement. Passenger
notifications will begin the week of 11/18 announcing the usage of the MTC.
Due to the upcoming streetscape project on Taylor Street, which includes a bus
berth for the LINK route, LINK buses will not serve the MTC during the winter
months. LINK passengers can transfer to/from the LINK route by utilizing the
existing People’s United stop on State Street.

AVL System: Staff has a meeting scheduled with Swiftly on 11/20 to discuss
improvements to vehicle assignments in the AVL system which will result in
improved functionality and accuracy of the passenger facing system. GMT has
also been notified that VTrans has procured Swiftly add-on modules for GMT
that will provide analytical tools based on GPS data to monitor and improve on-
time performance by updating printed passenger schedules based on actual run-
time data. This is a tool that GMT has never had in the past and should greatly
improve the reliability of our services and allow GMT to track route on-time
performance data.




Green Mountain Transit

VTrans Meeting: Staff have a meeting scheduled with VTrans on 11/18 to
discuss GMT’s FY21 budget pressures, possible revenue generation and cost
containment strategies.

VTrans Section 20 Study: I am a member of the stakeholder group for this
study that has its second meeting on 11/15. The goals of the study are to look at
ways to increase ridership with an emphasis on rural areas. The study
deliverables will include identifying the most effective improvements in
service, criteria to use to determine the priorities of investment and the
estimated funding necessary to achieve the improvements. There is also a
section analyzing the ridership impacts of making transit services fare free
including in GMT’s urban service area. The consultant for the project,
Steadman Hill (who is also GMT’s Planning consultant) developed an in-depth
presentation for the 11/15 meeting with lots of useful and interesting data that
will be emailed to Board members with the Board packet.

Letter from Ron Smith: A board request was made several months ago asking
GMT’s auditor Ron Smith to review its statute of creation. A letter was drafted
and presented to the Finance Committee for comment this month, with Ron
Smith attending the meeting to answer any questions arising from his analysis.
It is the intent of management to request Mr. Smith provide the same
presentation to the full Board of Commissioners at a future board meeting
during this fiscal year.




G'NT

Green Mountain Transit

TO: GMT Finance Committee
FR:  Nick Foss, Director of Finance
Kim Wall, Grants Manager
Debbie Coppola, Senior Accountant
DT: November 11, 2019
RE: FY21 Operating Budget

Per 24 App. V.S.A. ch. 801, 8 7 (a) of GMT’s Municipal Charter, the Board of Commissioners are to prepare a
budget for the Authority for the next fiscal year. The following memo accompanies the preliminary FY?21
Operating Budget for GMT for consideration by the Finance Committee.

Federal, State, & Local Revenues

Budget Line Urban (+/-)  Rural (+/-) Explanation (Urban) Explanation (Rural]
This increase resulted from the 4% increase
on Fixed Route Formula Assessments N/A
Municipal Member Assessments 586,513 50 programmed for FY21,

This moderate increase is the result of a new

forecast of ADA expenses with the inclusion "
of a fare increase coming effective on July 1,

Municipal Paratransit Assessments 85,013 50 2020,

This increase is the result of Colchester's Decrease was the result of a reduction in

local Operating Assistance 61,696 (64,163) assistance increasing by 4%. assistance received.
/ This was the result from the Stowe route moving
N/A
Federal Rural Operating Grant 50 586,000 off of CMAQ.
" This was the result from the Stowe route moving
CMAQ Grants % (586,000 off of CMAQ.

Increase was largely the result of moving the - Decrease was the result of removing the GM
CCRPC grant from Planning Revenue to Other - search fees from the base budget.
Other Federal/State Grants 5367499 (59,600) Fed/State Grants.
Total 460732 ($13763)

101 Queen City Park Rd., Burlington, VT 05401 | T: 802-864-2282 F: 802-864-5564
6088 VT Route 12, Berlin, VT 05602 | T: 802-223-7287 F: 802-223-6236

375 Lake Road, Suite 5, St. Albans, VT 05478 | T: 802-527-2181 F: 802-527-5302
20



Operating Revenue

Budget Line Urban (+/-)

GNT

Green Mountain Transit

Rural (+/-)

Explanation (Urban)

Explanation (Rural)

Decrease was the result of moving the CCRPC
. N/A
Planning Revenue (4362,106 & grant to the Other Fed/State Grants line item.
Decrease was the result of removing one-time
Vliscellaneous Revenue (625,195 §p revenues received from insurance proceeds. N/A
This line item was reduced due o less This line item was reduced due to less visahility
Sales of Equipment (52,097) (54,507) visability into future equipment sales. into future equipment sales.
/ Decrease was the result of a lower forecast for
. N A n H -]
Misc. Purchase of Service 50 (54,033) Special Trips".
Total:  [$389,398)  ($8,540)

Expenses - Salaries & Wages

Budget Line Urban (+-)  Rural {+/+) Explanation Urban) Explanation (Rural)
Other Wages fib, 540 33,847 ) ) ) ]
- : : Wages updated to reflect projected staffing needs with updated salary due to collective
Driver Wages 98,083 5163507 o ] ]
_ R bargaining agreements, as well as overtime and CTO payout assumptions.
Mechanic Wages (51,100) 53,965
Total  §163583 5201319

Expenses - Taxes & Benefits

Budget Line Urban (+/-)

Rural (+/-)

Explanation (Urban)

Explanation (Rural)

Payroll Taxes FICA/MC (7.65% of Wages) 512,509 515,401 This line item is formula based.
Updated to reflect current pricing, plan selection, an updated growth rate for the 2nd half of the
Medical Insurance $166,897 575,159 calendar year, and the estahlished non-union employee contribution.
Retirement ER Contributions 613,941 94,630 Formula based on 4.1% of payroll, Formula based on 2.1% of payroll.
"Other Employee Benefits" figures updated and ST/LT Disahility rates and employee counts
Employes Benefits 52,623 5114 updated.
Total:  $195,970 495,305

101 Queen City Park Rd., Burlington, VT 05401 | T: 802-864-2282 F: 802-864-5564
6088 VT Route 12, Berlin, VT 05602 | T: 802-223-7287 F: 802-223-6236
375 Lake Road, Suite 5, St. Albans, VT 05478 | T: 802-527-2181 F: 802-527-5302

21




GNT

Green Mountain Transit

Expenses - General & Admin.

Budget Line Urban (+/-)  Rural (+/-) Explanation (Rural)
Admin Supplies and Expenses (45,613) (5717) Reduction was largely from a reduction in the estimate for "Bank Charges".
Decrease was from a reduction in projected
Communications 0 (513,935 N/A Tablet Data Charges for buses and volunteers
Decrease was from the elimination of Thingtech software and a lower estimate from
Computer Services (89,721)  (527,847) RouteMatch demand expenses.
Legal Fees 515,000 57,000 Budgeted amounts were increased due to FY21 being a collective bargaining year.
Insurance 877,120 534,256  Increase was the result of adding a historical growth rate to GMT's insurance premiums.
Consulting Fees (512,000)  (512,000) This reduction was from the removal of the one-time GM search fees,

Total: §64,785 (513,243)

Expenses - Operations

Budget Line Urban (+/-)  Rural (+/+) Explanation (Urban) Explanation (Rural)
This line item contained several budgeted
Misc. Operating Expenses 50 (82,575) N/A expenses that were no longer being utilized.

Total: 0 [52,575)

Expenses - Vehicle/Building & Maintenance

Budget Line Urban (+/-)  Rural (+/-) Explanation (Urban) Explanation (Rural)
Parts Expense - Revenue Vehicles 512,935 ST
Tires $10,000 %0
Facility Maintenance 30 5691
Passenger Facility Expense 51,000 %0 Updated to reflect best estimates based on prior and current year actuals.
Fuel -Vehicles 57,000 %0
Maintenance Tools/Supplies/Uniforms 8500 %0
Misc. Maintenance Expenses and fees (51,000) ($500)

Total: $30,435 $961

101 Queen City Park Rd., Burlington, VT 05401 | T: 802-864-2282 F: 802-864-5564
6088 VT Route 12, Berlin, VT 05602 | T: 802-223-7287 F: 802-223-6236

375 Lake Road, Suite 5, St. Albans, VT 05478 | T: 802-527-2181 F: 802-527-5302
22



GNT

Green Mountain Transit

Expenses - Contracted

Budget Line Urban (+/-)  Rural (+/-) Explanation (Urban) Explanation (Rural)
Increase is the result of projected ADA
ADAJSSTA EARATRANSIT $92,329 S0 expenses based on current year trends. N/A
Figure updated to reflect current volunteer
Volunteer Drivers S0 517,675 N/A supply and mileage reimbursment rates
Total: 592,329 17,675

Expenses - Other

Budget Line Urban (+-)  Rural (+/-) Explanation (Urban| Explanation (Rural)

Capital Match Fund 5212,300 853,890
Total:  §212,300 653,890

Updated to reflect FY21 capital needs allocation.

Staff is requesting the board to approve the FY21 Operating budget totaling
$21.972.,428 for adoption.

Current Operating Deficit:
Urban: $687,508
Rural: $374,253

101 Queen City Park Rd., Burlington, VT 05401 | T: 802-864-2282 F: 802-864-5564
6088 VT Route 12, Berlin, VT 05602 | T: 802-223-7287 F: 802-223-6236
375 Lake Road, Suite 5, St. Albans, VT 05478 | T: 802-527-2181 F: 802-527-5302
23



SLT'16C S0E'S6 0L6'S6T ¥SLCI8'E TL¥'056 €87°798°C 620'70T'Y 9/L's¥0'T €62'850°€
LELT vIT €79C TEL09T 0€9'Cy TOT'8TT 891'€9T Lty vzL'0TT
0 0 0 0 0 0 (] 0 0
0 0 0 000°0% 0008T 00022 000°0% 000°8T 00022
TLS'8T 0€9' Tv6'eT T40°29¢ 690°CL 7L6'68C 219°08€ 669'9L €T6°€0€
950°Tie 6ST'SL £68'99T 0€T'CEV'T 990195 ¥9T'TL8'T 98C'7L9'C STT'9€9 190'8€0°C
0 0 0 000°LE 000°LT 000°02 000°LE 000°LT 000°0C
0T6'LT TOV'ST 60SCT €5L°08L LOL'6ET 9v0'THS £99'808 80T'SSC GSS'ESS
Ww8v9€E 6TETOC €25'€9T €76'S07°0T OEV'EET'E €6V'CL0'L %9£°0£5°0T 6L VEE'E 9T0'9€T'L
598°C G96°€ (001'T) L9ETST'T ¥68°0LT Y086 TECYST'T 6S8'7LT TLE'6L6
065'T9C L0S'€9T £€80'86 TET'ST9°9 0ZY'610°C TTL'S09'Y 12,9889 LT6T8TC ¥6L'€E0L'Y
98€°00T LY8'EE 0v5'99 STr'6Tr'e 9TT'EV6 0TE'98Y'T T18'62ST 796'9L6 0S8'2SS'T
T€0'6Y (€0gze) YEETL L6E'ET6'TT G55°865°L €¥8'VTEYT 8TV 'TL6'TT TSC'9LSL 9/T'96EVT
(8€6°£6€) (0v5'8) (86€'68€) vEC'0EY'S €/0°80v°C 191220 962'C€0°S €€5'66€C €9/'2€9C
0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(€€0y) (€€0y) 0 EI4:¥449 906'c8 076'8€ €6L8TT €/8'6L 026'8€
0 0 0 096'95T°C 0969ST‘C 0 0969STC 0969ST‘C 0
(¥099) (£0S'Y) (£60T) ¥09°0T L0S'9 L60'Y 000Y 000C 000C
(s61'52) 0 (s61°52) S6STE 0 S6S'TE 00v‘9 0 00v9
0 0 0 0046 0006 00L 0046 0006 00L
(901°29€) 0 (901°29€) 901°29€ 90T°29€ 0 0 0
0 0 0 000'SLT 000'sT 000°0ST 000'GLT 000'sT 000°0ST
0 0 0 201201 0 201°20T 701°20T 0 Z0T'20T
0 0 0 TrE'6SY'T 00£'92T T¥9°2EET TrE'6SP'T 00£'92T TY9'CEET
696911 (€9,'€T) CEL'09Y €9T'E6V'9T 8v'061°S 78970€°TT CET'0V69T 6TL°9LT'S E€IV'€9LTT
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
668°LSE (009°6) 667'£9€ 8LT'€0S 009201 8L5'00% LL0'T98 0006 £L0'89L
0 0 0 ¥89'€9€C 00005 ¥89°€T9'T ¥89'€9€'C 000°0SL ¥89°€T9'T
(000'98) (000°98) 0 6T7'98Y'T 088'8z€ 6€S'LST'T 6T1°00YT 088°TvT 6ES'LSTT
0 0 0 LO8'STE'T L08'STE'T 0 LO8'STE'T L08'STE'T 0
0 0 0 T6129¢'e 000S70'T TET'LIET T6T°79€'E 000°S70'T T6T'LIET
00098 00098 0 000'7T2'T 000'%12'T 0 000°00€'T 000°00€'T 0
0 0 0 86€'S€9'C 0 86€'5€9°C 86€'S€9'C 0 86€'5€9°C
(£9v'T) (€91'y) 969°T 165525 S6TIEY 96€'76 ver'ees 0Lty 76096
€20'S 0 €20°s 67L'€89 0 67L'€89 TL1'889 0 TL1'889
€15°98 0 €15°98 9vT'00%'C 0 9vT'00%'C 659'98%'C 0 659'98%'C
|elol vaNy NVadn |elol vdny NVEdN |ejoL Tvdny NVadn
0ZAd pasodoid 193png ‘Ipv 0ZA4 193png Sunesado TZA4 A3S0d0Yd
® pasodo.id pajsnipy 6TA4 Uaamiaq sabuny) §
1 H 9 4 3 a o] ] v

SLI4IN39 ANV SIXVL TINNOSYId
s)jauag asAojdw3
Sujuiesy/nuswdojansg IND
juswdojanag asAojdw3
SuoIINQLIIUO)D Y3J JUBWAINDY
dueinsu| |eaIpaN
dx3 xe| JusawAojdwaun

(s98eM 40 %S59°L) DIN/VII4 saxe] ||oJhed

S114IN39 ANV SIXVL TINNOSYH3d

SIOVM ANV SIRVIVS
sa8e\ dlueyaN
sage JaALQ
sagem JaYy10
SIDVM ANV STIHVIVS
sasuadx3

SINN3A3Y TVLIOL
sanuanay SunesadQ

anuanay Ajuetsepy
92IAIS JO 3seyaungd SN
SNUBAIY IJIAISS JO 3SBYIIN PIEJIPIIN
juawdinb3 jo sajes
9NUBAY SNO3UER||IISIN
sSujuie3 1salanu|
anuanay Suluueld
anuanay SulsiyaApY
2Je4 MsueJiesed
anuaAay Jaduassed
3NNIATY ONILVHIAO

S3NUBARY |EJ07 pUE 3)E)S ‘|RIapPa [el0L

anuanay anJasay |eude)
S9AJI3S3Y [duejeg pung
SjueJD 21e1S/|RIBPAS JBYI0

SJUBID) SIUBUIUIBIA SAIIBIUINDIY
SjueJo DYIND
Yo3eA ysed pue syuess g3
juesn SunesadQ Apisgns Jenday ajels
juess SunesadQ |euny |edapaq
JUeJD B|NWJIOS UeqJn |eJapad
2ouejsissy SunjesadQ |e207
SJUBWISSASSY Jsuelieed [eddiuniy
SIUBWISSASSY JaqIB |edidiuniy
SINNIAIY VD01 ANV I1VIS Tvy3a3d

S9NUIARY

24



25

0 0 0 69€'€96 86€°7S6 1L6°0T 69€°€96 86£°756 1L6°0T SOAS uoneyodsuel] JBY10
SL9LT SL9LT 0 1ST0LS 1ST0LS 0 978485 978485 0 SI2ALQ J333UNjOA
0 0 0 000°0T 0 000°0T 00001 0 000°0T S9SUIMXJ JUBWSSISSY [BUONOUNY
0 0 0 €€8°6T 0 €€86T €€8'6T 0 €€8°6T (410v) a4eys |e207 Jauned
67€°T6 0 67€'T6 STT'1SCT 0 STT1STT YYSEVET 0 YYSEvET LISNVYLVYVd V1SS/vav
S3SNIdX3 GILOVYINOD
96€'TE 196 SEV'0E T8T9ELT ¥989/8 LTE'658T L1S'19LT GT8'LL8 751'688'T dX3 IONVNILNIVIA ONIQ1INEG/I1DIHIA
(005°T) (008) (000°T) 000°0T 0ze's 0899 00S'8 028'C 089°S $934 pue sasuadx3 adueudUlEN ISIN
00S 0 00S 0€8'90T 085°0C 052'98 0€€'L0T 0850 05£'98 swJoylun/salddns/s|00] adueuUIIUIRIA
000°L 0 000L 08LC°LY'T 08L'9€S 000'9€6 08L'6L¥'T 08L'9€S 000°€v6 S3IIYIA- [3n4
0 0 0 TEV'BET 556°09 9LY'LLT TEV'BET §56°09 9LY'LLT Ja3e/ pue 1eaH s
0 0 0 ¥05'9€ 9T¥'9T 880°0C ¥05'9€ 9T¥‘9T 880°0C s34 Jareaday
0 0 0 000'9€ 000'CT 000'%C 000'9€ 000CT 000'7C asuadx3 Sujues|d
0001 0 000'T 999'8¢ 0 999'8¢ 999'6C 0 999'6C asuadx3 Ayjioed 4a8uassed
169 169 0 TST'OVT TST89 000CL ws'ort 8’89 000°2L ddueuAUIEIA ANjioey
000°0T 0 000°0T 000°00T 000°0€ 000°0L 000°0TT 000°0€ 00008 SaulL
SOLET 0LL SE6'CT 818955 799°sTT LST'TEY ¥25°0LS CEV'9CT 60 vy S3DIYIA NUIAJY - asuadx3 sHed
0 0 0 000°0T 000°€ 000L 000°0T 000°€ 0002 3|21Y3/\ dNUBASY-UON - dsuadx3 sHed
dX3 3ONVNIINIVIN ONIQ1ING/IDIHIA
0 0 0 000°SCT 000°SC 000°00T 000°S¢T 000°ST 000°00T SISN3dX3 ONINNV1d
0 0 0 000°00T 0 000°00T 000°00T 0 000°00T dx3 Suluue|d 2d¥dD
0 0 0 000°sT 000'ST 0 000°sT 000°sT 0 asuadx3 Buluueld Jay30
S3SNIdX3 DNINNV1d
(5£57) (5£57) 0 0£6'89 SPETE G79°9€ S6€'99 04L'6T 579'9€ S3ISNIdX3 SNOILVYIdO
(5£57) (5£5T) 0 0086 GL9'e ST1'9 443 00T'T ST19 sasuadx3 SuresadQ IsIN
0 0 0 00€'T 00S 008 00€'T 00S 008 asuadx3 A1ases
0 0 0 000°0€ 000°0T 000°02 000°0€ 000°0T 000°0C swJoylun s4aAuQ
0 0 0 002'T 007 008 002'T oov 008 weu304d [ella49y JUBWNIIRY JuswAojdw3
0 0 0 0LL'CT 0L2'9 0059 0LL'TT 0L29 0059 8unsal 10a
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Sunsa Joyooy 3 Snug
0 0 0 006°€T 00S'TT 00v'C 006°€T 00STT 00v'C $3}29y) punoudydeg/aiiH maN dahojdw3
S3ISNIdX3 SNOILVIIdO
wWs'1S (evT'ET) S8L'79 9T5'ST8'T ¥S2'609 €97°907°T 650°£98'T TT0°96S 8Y0'TLC'T S3ISNIdX3 NINAY ANV TV¥INID
(000v2) (000zT) (000zT) 0007 000'CT 000°CT 0 0 0 $994 8un|nsuo)
0 0 0 00S'€T 0S0°L 05¥'9T 00S'€C 0S0°L 0S¥'9T $934 UpNY
9LETTT 9SC'vE 0TT'LL S6TT6ET S07'8Ty 066'€96 TLS'€0S'T T9%'29¥ OTT'TY0'T aoueunsu|
00022 0002 000°ST 0008T 000°€ 000'ST 000°0% 000°0T 000°0€ 5994 |e8a7
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1uawdolanaq pJeog
(895°L€) (Lv8°L2) (tze's) L0L'8ST 809'TL 860°L8 8ET'TCT 19L'eV LLE'LL $32IAI3S JaIndwo)
(Se6€T) (se6°€T) (0) TLE'96 089°CS 769V LEV'T8 SPL8€E 769°cy suonesuNWWo)
0 0 0 000% 00S°T 00SC 000y 00ST 00SC s3uileaw pue [aAed |
0 0 0 1886 L8L'Y 00T's 1886 L8L'Y 00T'S suondudsgns pue sang
0 0 0 00v'61T 000°L o0ov‘eT 00v'6T 0002 00v'CT sasuadx3 Sulnioay
(Te€’9) (£12) (€T95) 95169 YTr'Te €08y STI'e9 £0L°02 6TV sasuadx3 pue sal|ddng uiwpy
S3SNIdX3 NINAV ANV TV4INID
|elol vaNy NVadn |elol vdny NVEdN |ejoL Tvdny NVadn
0ZAd pasodoid 193png ‘Ipy 0ZA4 193png Sunesado TZA4 A3S0d0Yd
® pasodoid pajsnipy 6TA4 Uaamiaq sabunyj §
1 H 9 4 3 a o] ] v




(€¥9'€90'T)  (S€9'sL€)  (800°889) 788'T 18€'T 10S (¥8'09.'190'T)  (8T'€S¢'vLE) (95°£0S'£89)

0 0 0 0 (ozt'9z€) 0zT'9ze 0 (0zT'92€) [oraR-r43

VL9'CITT zeeese TrE6SL STS'TT6TT €S0°TLT'L €91°099VT 68T7E0ET S8EVT9L ¥08°601°ST

061997 068°€S 00€TTTC €7/'0€C 009°ZL EVT'EST €€6'961 06v'TET €v'S9E

06T°99¢ 068'€S 00€CTC 00€78T 009°'LL 00£'90T 06705 067'TET 000'6T€

0 0 0 Evv'ov 0 3214 £vvoy 0 Evv'oy

0 0 0 098'TTT OvS'sy 02€'89 098'TTT 0vS'ey 07€'89

0 0 0 000°€€ 000'TT 00022 000°€€ 000°TT 00022

0 0 0 09%'9S ovT'0€ 02€'9C 09%'95 OvT'0€ 02€'9

0 0 0 00v'Ce 00v'C 000°0C [olo) 244 00v'C 000°0C

¥00°0TT SL9'LT 67€'76 895'¥18'C 65'CCS'T 610°26C'T TLS'YT6'T ¥2T'0vS'T 8YEVBE'T
|elol vaNy NVadn |elol vdny NVEdN |ejoL Tvdny NVadn

0ZAd pasodoid 193png ‘Ipv 0ZA4 193png Sunesado TZA4 A3S0d0Yd

® pasodoid pajsnipy 6TA4 Uaamiaq sabunyj §

H

9

J ;| v

aouejeg
SuoI1eI0||Y 150D
sasuadx3 |eyoL

S3ISN3IdX3 ¥IHLO
pung yole\ |eyde)
aAJasaYy [ende)/a0IAIas 192@
S3ISN3dX3 ¥3IHLO

JISNIdX3 ONILINYVYIN
uoljewJoyu| dlgnd
dx3 Suneyey
eIP3IA 2484/S19X211 Shg
3SNIdX3 ONILINUVIA

SISNIdX3 HOLOVYINOD

26



The following is an update of the ongoing capital projects staff continue to work on:

% Passenger Shelters:

o Working to have an electrician relocate the solar panel on the newly installed
shelter at Harrington Ave in Shelburne, which now faces East given the new
orientation of the shelter. Continuing to work with Enseicom to schedule
installation of a glass shelter at the Larkin Terrace property. Will work with Planning
over the summer to identify bus stops that are in need of upgraded amenities.

Y% GMTA Facility Renovation:

o Working with VTrans and neighbors to line up funding for 4" sewer line along
Route 12. VTrans’ earmark grant for the project will only cover what is needed for
the GMT facility (2" line). Cost difference needs to be picked up by others which
will be part of ongoing discussions with the State, Town of Berlin, and neighbor
properties.

o Pending status of above, will work on preparing bid documents for facility
renovations and above ground fueling station.

% Electric Bus Buy/Charging Station Installation:

o Conftinuing to work with Proterra on key build items as they come up during
production. The buses are currently scheduled for delivery during the second
week of December.

o An award was made to Peck Electric in October to perform the installation of the
electric bus charging stations. Peck is working with Burlington Electric Department
and a sitework contractor on the installation of a pad-mounted transformer next
to the building at 31 Queen City Park Road. Peck is currently installing conduit
between the electrical room at 31 Queen City Park Road and the dispenser
locations inside the garage. The transformer vault is anficipated to be installed
before Thanksgiving. The charging station units are currently being shipped from
Proterra.

% 31 Queen City Park Road (Formerly 1 Industrial Parkway)

o Preliminary designs of the body shop have been completed and a construction
estimate has been prepared. The construction estimate greatly exceeds the
budget for construction, so staff is working with Wiemann-Lamphere to reduce
the scope as much as feasible to bring the anticipated cost within budget. Would
likely need to defer building envelope improvements while staff explores other
grant opportunities.

¥« Montpelier Transit Center:

o Working with GMT staff and City of Montpelier to develop the Operating
Agreement for GMT's operation of the Transit Center.

o Allcameras and card readers have been installed and are ready for configuration
with GMT's existing security system. Awaiting completion of fiber and firewall
installation, which is anticipated to be completed by 11/15.

o Working with staff on the purchase of IT and furniture for the transit center.

% 15 Industrial Pkwy Roof Replacement:

o The roof replacement is about 90% complete. The Confractor has incurred delays
due to weather, but needs about a week of clear weather to complete the
project. Confractor is also scheduling the final inspection with the roofing material
manufacturer.

27



CGMMT

Green Mountdin Transit

TO: GMT Finance Committee

FR:  Matt Kimball, Capital Projects Manager
Nick Foss, Director of Finance

DT: November 11, 2019

RE: FY21 Capital Budget

Per 24 App. V.S.A. ch. 801, 8 7 (a) of GMT’s Municipal Charter, the Board of Commissioners are to prepare a
budget for the Authority for the next fiscal year. The following memo accompanies the preliminary FY21
Capital Budget for GMT for consideration by the Finance Committee.

Urban Capital

Line A: 5 - Replacement Gillig Buses

Replacements for three (3) 35” buses (910 series) and two (2) 40’ buses (920 series). These buses reached their
Useful Life Benchmark (ULB) of 12 years in August 2019 and will likely be 14-15 years old at the time of
replacement. Current price projections anticipate that these buses will cost $535,000 for 35’ buses and $540,000
for 40’ buses.

Line B: 6 - Replacement SSTA Vehicles

Replacements for Six (6) Paratransit Cutaways leased to SSTA. These vehicles were purchased in 2015 and will
reach their ULB of 5 years in June and July of 2020. Current price projections anticipate these vehicles will cost
$85,000 each.

Line C: 5 - Replacement SSTA Minivans

For the purchase of five (5) Paratransit Minivans to be leased to SSTA. The new minivans will replace sedans
that are currently being leased to SSTA. It is staff’s intent to only lease ADA accessible vehicles for the use of
paratransit services. The new minivans will replace sedans purchased between 2010 and 2012. The sedans have
exceeded their ULB of 4 years and are in need of replacement.

Line D: 1 - Replacement Non-Revenue Service Truck

For the replacement of G2, the service truck used in the maintenance of the DTC and bus shelters as well as a
backup to other service trucks. This truck was purchased in 2004 and is reaching the end of its useful life. The
replacement vehicle will be a Gas pickup truck similar to a Chevy Silverado. Current estimated price for this
type of truck is $35,000.

Line E: Facility PM
Preventive Maintenance to GMT’s Chittenden County facilities. Items include lift maintenance, repairing the
front steps, replacing tile flooring, and replacing kitchen cabinets at 101 Queen City Park Road.

101 Queen City Park Rd., Burlington, VT 05401 | T: 802-864-2282 F: 802-864-5564
6088 VT Route 12, Berlin, VT 05602 | T: 802-223-7287 F: 802-223-6236

375 Lake Road, Suite 5, St. Albans, VT 05478 | T: 802-527-2181 F: 802-527-5302
28



Green Mountain Transit
Line F: Spare parts, miscellaneous support equipment
This line is for the purchase of spare parts for GMT’s Gillig and MCI fleet, including engine and transmission
rebuilds. This line also covers the replacement of maintenance equipment such as parts washers and brake
lathes.

Line G: Passenger Amenities (shelters, benches and bike racks)

For the construction of concrete pads and installation of bus shelters that are currently in storage at GMT’s 31
Queen City Park Road facility. This will also cover the deployment of benches from the old Cherry Street
Terminal at lower volume stops as well as the addition of bike racks to stops with existing amenities and a
higher concentration of cyclist passengers.

Line H: Replacement Office Equipment for Main Office and DTC (Computers, Monitors, server, printer)
This line is for the projected replacement of IT equipment at the DTC and GMT main office. Items include
replacement mini computers for DTC, scheduled computer replacements for GMT staff, replacement monitors,
replacement server equipment, and replacement printer/copier for DTC, replace two DTC video displays, and
an IP extender replacement for the DTC.

Rural Capital

Line AA: 10 - Replacement Cutaway Buses @ $97,000 each

Replacements for ten (10) gas cutaways purchased in 2015. The vehicles will reach their ULB of 5 years in the
summer of 2020. Current price projections anticipate these vehicles will cost $97,000 each.

Line AB: 2 - Replacement Electric Cutaway Buses @ $229,449 per vehicle

For the purchase of two (2) electric cutaway buses. VTrans received a LONO funding award to replace two
diesel cutaway buses with two battery electric cutaway buses. This line includes $20,000 in incentive funding
from Green Mountain Power as stated in the LONO application completed by VTrans. The LONO award to
VTrans is for a unit vehicle cost of $229,449.

Line AC: Electric Cutaway Charging Infrastructure

This line is for the installation of charging stations for the two electric cutaway vehicles in Line AB. The
charging stations are anticipated to be installed at Green Mountain Power’s facility on Green Mountain Drive in
Montpelier, VT. Per the LONO application completed by VTrans, Green Mountain Power will contribute up to
$5,000 for charging infrastructure, which is sufficient to cover the entire local match requirement for the
funding secured by VTrans for charging infrastructure. The LONO award to VTrans is for a total infrastructure
cost of $20,000.

Line AD: 2 - Replacement Vehicles for CIDER (1 Cutaway and 1 Minivan)

For the replacement of one (1) cutaway and one (1) minivan leased to CIDER for use in paratransit service in
Grand Isle County. The cutaway to be replaced was purchased in 2013 and reached its ULB of 5 years in
October 2018. The minivan to be replaced was purchased in 2015 and reached its ULB of 4 years in March
2019. The current project price is $87,500 for the cutaway and $42,500 for the minivan.

Line AE: Spare Parts, Misc. Support Equipment, etc.
This line is for spare parts and replacement support equipment used in the servicing of vehicles at the Berlin
garage. Items are purchased as needed depending on maintenance priorities and replacement needs.

101 Queen City Park Rd., Burlington, VT 05401 | T: 802-864-2282 F: 802-864-5564
6088 VT Route 12, Berlin, VT 05602 | T: 802-223-7287 F: 802-223-6236

375 Lake Road, Suite 5, St. Albans, VT 05478 | T: 802-527-2181 F: 802-527-5302
29



G 'I_

Green Mountain Transit

Line AF: Facility PM - rural facilities
This line is for Preventive Maintenance for GMT’s Berlin and Stowe facilities. These include potential energy
efficiency upgrades and the replacement of old or broken facility components.

Line AG: 1 - Replacement Non-Revenue AWD Supervisor Vehicle

For the replacement of a 2012 Ford Escape that has been permanently removed from service. This vehicle was
used by the seasonal service supervisor in the rural area. An AWD replacement is needed due to the terrain in
the service area. The estimated price for a replacement vehicle is $30,000.

Line AH: Replacement Office Equipment (Computers, monitors, etc.)
This line is for the scheduled replacement of computers and monitors for staff in the Berlin office. This will

replace equipment that has aged past their useful life.

Staff is requesting the board to approve the FY21 Capital Budget totaling
$5,577,398 for adoption.

101 Queen City Park Rd., Burlington, VT 05401 | T: 802-864-2282 F: 802-864-5564
6088 VT Route 12, Berlin, VT 05602 | T: 802-223-7287 F: 802-223-6236

375 Lake Road, Suite 5, St. Albans, VT 05478 | T: 802-527-2181 F: 802-527-5302
30



L1G'€ST

TZ/0€/9 4INDT J0 ddueleg pajewnsy

6T-TT-TT SHUP3 YN Ldvyd 128png |esde) TzAJee\speojumoq\ssoju\siasn\:J

"uoneBl|qo yorew [e20] 3y} 1o 193w sn sdiay 1ey) a3} ases| awin auo e sAed Y3q|D "seainosay [enuass3 Buidojans siepuels| urejdwey)

31

11G'€ST 0Z/0€/9 HINDT Jo 8oueleg parewns3 Apog sngnuoiq ueapdniL = sng Aemy 1D
067'TET $ YdIe [ed07 [e301 |
€98'GSE'T $ - $ | 067'TET $|06V'29T $ SYS'TYT $ €98'GGE'T $ 868'v99'T $ [e1ol
008'v$ - $ | 009 $ | 009 $ | 009% 008‘v$ 000°9 $ ("19 ‘s1onuow ‘sieindwo)) uawdinb3g aouO wawaodeday| HY |z
000'v2$ 000t $ | ooo‘e $ | 000'c$ 000'v2$ 000'0€ $ 8J0IYaA JosinBdNS MYV SNUBASY-UON Juswadelday - T| 9V (T
000'02$ 00S‘c $ | 00s'e $ | 00s5'2$ 000°02$ 000'Ge $ saniioey feans - Nd Aupoed| 4y 2
000'0Z$ 005‘C $ | 005'C $ | 00G5'2$ 000'02$ 000'Ge $ 218 ‘wswdinb3 woddns -osiy ‘sued areds| Iv |z
000‘V0T$ 000°€T $ 000‘€T $ | 000°€T$ 000'70T$ 000°0€T $ (uenuI T pue Aemelind T) «»d3AID 10} SB|RIYBA uBwadeldey - Z[ av [z
000'LT$ 000'c$ - $ | ooo'e $| 0% 000'LT$ 000'02 $ ainpnasenu| buibreyd Aemeind ouds|3| oV (T
€90'06€$ 000'0C$ 068'Ge $ | 068'sy $ | Sv6'22$ €90'06€$ 86885t $ 3|2IyaA Jad 6i¥'622$ @ sasng Aemeind ouioa|3 Juswadedey -z gv [T
000'92.% - $ [ 000°26 $ | 000°26 $ | 000°'26% 000'92.% 000026 $ yoes 000'L6$ @ sasng Aemein) juswadedsy - 0T| wv |T
vid SUBIIA spun4 pun4 yore renden [2207 9%0T | 89121S %0T | [elepad %08 %00T uondiiosaq way Al
Ag paplremy Ag papremy [e207 LIND |Udlei [exded| [edo07] Jeak [eosy old
spun4 spund [elspad | UON wol4 | [BI0TBSA | judlINg NS wold
[eiopa- 1011d wo.4
[euded [einy
£ST'02 TZ/0€/9 HINDT J0 8oue[eg parewns3 ‘wreibold sanijigesiq YA SUosIad pue SIap|3 xxx
€GT'202 02/0€/9 4INDT Jo douejeg payewns3 Aouaby uoneuodsuel] SadIAIBS [B109dS 4y«
000'6TE $ Ydie\ [ed07 |erol _
000'9¢ $ 000'v60°'E $ - $ 000'6TE $[0s2'T6E ¢ 0G2'T6E $ O000'0ET'E $ 00S'CI6E $ [ejoL
000'8¢$ - $ [ 00°00S°E $ | 005 $ | 005'c$ 000'8¢$ 000'GE $ (191und “1antss ‘s1oiuop ‘siendwiod) D14 pue 82O ure Joj Juswdinb3 oo swaedeldey| H €
000'9€$ - $ [ 00°00S'V $ | 00S'v $ | 00S'v$ 000'9€$ 000'St $ (s>oe1 @1 pue sayouaq ‘sislays) senuswy Jabusssed| 9 €
000°222$ - $ [ 00°000'1E $ | 000'vE $ | 000'vE$ 000'2.2% 000‘0vE $ wawdinbs Loddns snosue|jgosiw ‘sued areds| 4 4
000°0v$ - $ | 00°000'G $ | oo0's $ | ooo's$ 000°07$ 000'0S $ (918 “Buiooyy 8|1} 8oe|dal ‘BouRNHUS dedlpueH/SAB)S JUOl) St UaNns) Nd ANjioed| 3 Z
000'8¢$ - $ [ 00°00S°E $ | oos'e $ | 005'c$ 000'8¢$ 000'GE $ OniL 90IAI8S aNUBASY-UON Juawadelday - T| Q@ 4
000°'0LT$ 0S2'Te $ - $ - $ | 052'12 $ | 062'12$ 000°'0LT$ 00G°CTe $ yoea 005'2r$ @ SUeAIUIN V1SS uswadeday -g[ O T
000°807$ 000°TS $ - $ [ 000'TS $ | 000°TS$ 000'807$ 000'0TS $ yoes 000'G8$ @ S9IIYSA V1SS uswadeday -9 g T
000'8YT'c$ - $ [ 00°005°89¢2 $ | 005'89¢2 $ | 005'89¢2% 000'8¥T'C$ 000689 ¢ (000'0YS$ @ .0v-Z + 000'SES$ @ .GE-E) sasng Biio wawaoeday - §| v T
vlid SUeIIA spund4 pundg yore [eyded 8307 %0T 9lelS %0T [elapad %08 %00T uonduosag way A
Ag paplemy Ag papremy [e00| LIND |udren [enden | [eooT Jeak [easyy old
spun4 Spund [eJapad | -UON wou4 | [BI07TJeSA | juslng NS wold
|esapa4 10lld wo.H

|elde)d ueqin papremy

14vda 6T-TT-1T

14vdd 6T/TT/TT

lisuel] ulejunolA usalo

196png [euded TZAS




RHR

SMITH
& COMPANY

Certified Public Accountants

Proven Expertise & Integrity

November 8, 2019

Jon Moore

Interim General Manager
Green Mountain Transit
15 Industrial Parkway
Burlington, VT 05401

Dear Jon,

As discussed, this letter serves as a follow up to the last board meeting that | attended this past
spring. At that meeting, there were concerns by the board about the overall financial condition
and health of the Authority, specifically with the rural side of the business. There was much
discussion on the topic, and | had made the statement that the Authority has grown so much
and expanded its level of service, including transit routes. | had also mentioned the fact that
with this growth, we were concerned that the Authority’s statute of creation “birthrights” had
not evolved with the growth and that the current birthrights should be reviewed.

It was just recently that | was approached by you all about my professional opinion and my
thoughts on the existing statute as written.

The following is a summary of some of the key highlights of that statute:

1)
2)
3)

4)
5)
6)
7)

8)
?)

Shall be governed by a Board of Commissioners.

Membership of the Authority shall consist of those municipalities which elect to join.

The Authority shall be a body politic and corporate with powers incident to a municipal
corporation.

To fix, alter, charge and establish rates, fares which are equitable and just.

To accept gifts, grants, loans of money or other property from qualified organizations.
To borrow money and issue evidence of indebtedness.

To do all acts and things necessary or convenient for the conduct of business and general
welfare of the Authority.

Prepare a budget for the Authority by February 15", Adopt after public participation.
The Treasurer of the Authority shall apportion the sums required by member municipalities
according to an established formula.

10) The assessments shall be paid by the municipality on or before July 15", each year.

32



Green Mountain Transit | Page 2

We believe it's important to know these key highlights for many reasons. The statute also
discusses various protocols on all of the above key highlights.

Inreading the statute, we understand that since the birth of GMT, circa 1973 with changes, there
have been modifications to the statute to matters such as name changes, membership, service
areq, efc.

One thing that seems to stand out is that the statute appears to reference one business, which
was the original birth of the Authority in the Chittenden Area, which was predominantly the
urban side of the business. We now see the business as two distinct businesses; a business for
urban operations and a business for rural operations. This is where the statute in our opinion did
not change to adapt with the evolution and inclusion of the service delivery area and the
additional routes of the Authority. Many of these routes were rural.

With the declining financial health of the rural side of the business (we believe urban as well),
the Authority needs to review all financial practices, which in our opinion, starts with its birthrights.

Some of the matters we see with the Authority’s existing practices and comparing them to the
birthrights are the following:

1) Thereis a separate budget prepared for rural and urban. We understand the formula
is primarily used for urban operations to determine municipal assessments for service,
capital, etc. We understand the rural assessments do not consider a similar formula.
Meaning, why would there not be a separate rural assessment formula and a
separate urban assessment formula?

2) The Authority’s service delivery area rural and urban includes many Counties of which
the County’s member municipalities are not members of the Authority therefore not
charged an assessment.

3) That membership assessments are not included in the estimates of revenues when
preparing a budget.

4) That the formula for apportionment since the growth of the Authority has not been
changed by the Board of Commissioners.

5) That some member municipalities are not paying their assessments by July 15™.

6) That the rural budget (budget) of the Authority in many of the past years has become
insufficient to support the operations and the Authority has not reassessed member
municipalities.

7) That the Authority has used rural and urban resources such as carry over balances,
existing past grants, etc., in previous years to mitigate growing financial matters. This
has artificially kept the fee and assessments rates down.

8) The Board is looked at as one board. If operating two distinct budgets, does it make
sense for arural board, urban board and joint board per say in voting rights on matters
pertaining to each respective branch of the Authority?

9) Before the inclusion of new members, is the formula for apportionment ever
considered on the impact to the new member(s) and existing members as it relates
to current financial operations¢ Your birthrights stipulate that for a new member
outside Chittenden County this is to be done. We would argue it should be
comprehensively reviewed annually, new members or not.

3 Old Orchard Road, Buxton, Maine 04093
T.800.300.7708 | 207.929.4606 | F. 207.929.4609

www.rhrsmith.com

33



Green Mountain Transit | Page 3

These are just some of our initial thoughts on the matter. It really is apparent to us, after future
consideration and discussion by the Authority on this topic, the Authority will need to change its
birthrights and review many of the existing practices on how it pays for its level of services.

Absent of doing this and making necessary changes, the current financial operations of the
Authority as it exists today, both rural and urban, is not sustainable.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Commissioners,

management, others within the entity and federal awarding agencies and pass-through entities
and is not intfended to be and should not be used by anyone other than these specified parties.

If there are any questions regarding this letter, please do not hesitate to call.

Very Best,

[l

Ron H.R. Smith, C.P.A.
RHR Smith and Company, CPAs

3 Old Orchard Road, Buxton, Maine 04093
T.800.300.7708 | 207.929.4606 | F. 207.929.4609

www.rhrsmith.com

34



PUBLIC TRANSIT SERVICE AGREEMENT

This Public Transit Service Agreement (the “Agreement”) is entered into on this  day of
November, 2019, between the Town of Colchester, a chartered Vermont municipality with a place of
business of 781 Blakely Rd. Colchester, Vermont (“Colchester”), and the Green Mountain Transit, a
chartered Vermont municipality with a place of business at 101 Queen City Park Road,
Burlington, Vermont (“GMT”).

PURPOSE

This Agreement provides for Colchester’s participation in the funding of certain GMT existing
public transit services serving Colchester (Blue Line-Essex Junction and Milton Commuter Routes)
along VT Route 15 and US Route 7 in Colchester.

SECTION 1: TERM AND RENEWAL

The term of this Agreement shall commence on July 1, 2020 (the “Commencement Date”) and
expire on June 30, 2030, unless terminated earlier in accordance with this Agreement. Should
Colchester become a member of GMT in accordance with GMT’s Charter within the term of this
Agreement, this Agreement shall terminate on the initial date of Colchester’s membership in GMT.

Continuation beyond the term would require Colchester to become a member of GMT or
entering into an additional ten-year agreement on mutually acceptable terms prior to May 21,
2030.

Should the Agreement not be renewed after ten years, or be terminated prior to expiration, the
Milton Commuter will terminate its use of Route 7 through Colchester and the associated stops.

SECTION 2: AVAILABILITY OF FUNDING

This Agreement is subject to funding availability from GMT’s current members as well as the
above mentioned Federal and State sources. If Milton’s membership status changes or its share
of the Milton Commuter service falls below 50% of the local match in years FY21 through
FY30, GMT or Colchester may request the re-negotiation or termination of this Agreement by
providing written notice of termination not less than thirty (30) days prior to the effective date
of termination. Any re-negotiation of the Agreement shall be mutually agreeable to the GMT
member communities and Colchester. References to FY or fiscal year in this Agreement are to
GMT’s fiscal year.

SECTION 3: GMT RESPONSIBILIES
GMT expressly acknowledges, understands, and agrees that:

a. GMT shall continue to apply for additional funding to continue the Milton Commuter’s service
along Route 7 in Colchester.

b. GMT shall assist Colchester in efforts towards a membership vote should Colchester decide to
call a vote on membership in GMT.

1 35



c. GMT shall provide Colchester with reports on route and ADA ridership for services operating in
Colchester including monthly, annual ridership, and prior year/month ridership on a quarterly
basis.

d. GMT shall comply with all Federal, State and local laws, rules, ordinances, executive orders and
other legal requirements that apply to the public transit services provided pursuant to this
Agreement.

SECTION 4: COLCHESTER RESPONSIBILIES
Colchester expressly acknowledges, understands, and agrees that:

a. Colchester shall pay an ADA assessment at the 50% discounted member rate, and
Colchester shall benefit from the any expenses for non-member community ADA riders in
the same way that members are so treated. The FY21 non-member Colchester ADA
assessment is estimated to be § 48,418. This Agreement does not address or alter ADA
assessments.

b. Colchester shall contribute funding to support the Blue Line (Essex Junction) and Milton
Commuter routes within Colchester according to the chart below in section d unless the
GMT Board of Commissioners increases or decreases the annual assessment amount to
member municipalities, in which case Colchester will pay the same increase or decrease
as GMT members. These shall be payable annually on July 31.

¢. GMT shall permit Colchester to pay the member rates if Colchester pays the capital buy-in costs over a
period of the first five years of this agreement. Colchester may become a member within the
term of the Agreement or immediately upon the expiration of this Agreement. If Colchester
becomes a member following completion of payment of buy in costs Colchester shall not be
charged capital buy in costs a second time.

d. Based on the membership costing approach for the services specified in Section 4 outlined in the

Purpose section of the agreement and considering past and recent trends, Colchester’s costs
under this agreement are estimated as follows:

36



Membership Option Contract

FiscalVYr Fi xed Route + Estimated | Capital Buy Estimated
Commuter ADA In Total

FY21 S 44,101 | S 25,000 | S 8,102 | S 77,203
3.5% 16%

FY22 S 45,645 | S 29,000 | S 8,102 | S 82,747
3.5% 16%

FY23 S 47,2421 S 33,640 S 8,102 | S 88,984
3.5% 16%

FY24 S 48,896 | S 39,022 | S 8,102 | S 96,020
3.5% 16%

FY25 S 50,607 | S 45,266 | S 8,102 | S 103,975
3.5% 16%

FY26 S 52,378 | S 52,509 S 104,887
3.5% 16%

FY 27 S 54,211 | S 60,910 S 115,121
3.5% 16%

FY28 S 56,109 | S 70,655 S 126,764
3.5% 16%

FY29 S 58,073 | S 81,960 S 140,033
3.5% 16%

FY 30 S 60,105 | S 95,074 S 155,179

Total S 517,366 | S 533,037 S 40,512|S 1,090,915

SECTION 5: MUTUAL RESPONSIBILITES
Colchester and GMT expressly acknowledge, understand, and agree that:

a. Prior to Colchester becoming a member pursuant to the GMT Charter, Colchester shall
not have representation on GMT’s Board. Given that this Agreement provides for

Colchester’s participation in funding a regional transportation service, with no service
exclusive to Colchester, Selectboard and municipal staff input may be provided by the
Colchester Town Manager or designee to the GMT General Manager or designee.
Colchester public input will be considered through public participation according to
GMT’s fare and service changes public hearing policy.

3 37



b. GMT shall not be liable to Colchester, and it shall not be grounds for terminating this
Agreement or assessing any damages against GMT, in the event there should be any delay,
failure, or interruption of the public transit services under this Agreement or any delay,
failure or interruption in the performance of GMT’s other obligations under this Agreement,
caused by any of the following:

Force Majeure. Acts of nature, governmental restrictions, civil commotion or
insurrection, any kind of armed attack by a foreign power, a public health
emergency caused, for instance, by an epidemic, and other similar causes beyond
GMT’s ability to control, commonly known as force majeure.

Labor Problems. Labor actions or in-actions, such as blue collar flu, sit-in or
slow-down.

Should any of the above, individually or cumulatively, result in a gap of service in a
fiscal year of more than thirty days of service, however, Colchester’s contribution for the
Essex Junction Route and Milton Commuter shall be pro-rated so that Colchester does
not contribute its local share to the service for any unplanned service gap exceeding three
days within a given fiscal year as described above.

SECTION 6: DISPUTE RESOLUTION; REMEDIES

Notice of Dispute:

If either party believes that the performance of the other party pursuant to this agreement is
inconsistent with its provisions, it shall notify the other party in writing. The written notice shall
describe the nature of the concerns, the names of all parties involved, the date of the occurrence,
and any previous steps taken to address the matter. The party notified shall respond in writing
within thirty (30) calendar days from receipt of the original letter either denying, clarifying, or
proposing a solution. The notices shall be in writing and addressed pursuant to this Agreement. Both
parties shall make a good faith effort to resolve the dispute within thirty (30) calendar days. If the
parties are unable to resolve the dispute within thirty (30) calendar days, either party may terminate
the Agreement pursuant to Section 7 below.

SECTION 7: TERMINATION
Colchester and GMT each reserves the right, at its option and sole discretion, to terminate this
Agreement in accordance with this Section 7.

Termination With Cause: Termination of this Agreement with cause, as defined below, upon
providing sixty (60) calendar days prior written notice.

Cause for termination exists in the event that: (i) the other party terminates or suspends business
operations for any reason; (ii) the other party shall admit in writing its inability to pay its debts as
they become due, or shall make a general assignment for the benefit of creditors, or any proceeding
shall be instituted by or against such party seeking to adjudicate it bankrupt or insolvent, or seeking
liquidation, reorganization, arrangement, protection of it or its debts under any law relating to
bankruptcy, insolvency, or reorganization, which proceeding shall remain unresolved within sixty
(60) days of commencement; (iii) if Milton’s membership status changes or its share of the Milton

4 38



Commuter service falls below 50% of the local match in years FY21, FY22, or FY23; or (iv) either
party fails to comply with the provisions of the Agreement and the failure to comply is not resolved
pursuant to the process provided in Section 6(a) above.

Termination of this Agreement by either party shall not prejudice or be deemed to be a waiver of any
rights or remedies which that party might have against the other due to any default or failure in
performance by that other party under the terms of this Agreement up to and including the date of
termination.

Termination Without Cause: Termination of this Agreement without cause, as defined below, upon
providing notice at least a full GMT fiscal year ahead of the time such termination shall take effect. This
extended notice recognizes GMT’s potential need for planning work if necessary to reduce services
should Colchester decide to conclude funding. It also provides an equivalent amount of notice as is
required by GMT’s members in GMT’s charter.

SECTION 8: INDEMNIFICATION

To the extent permitted by Vermont law, each party to this Agreement agrees to defend, indemnify,
save and hold harmless the other (and each of their respective directors, officers, agents and
employees) from and against all liabilities, suits, obligations, claims, demands, damages, fines, costs,
and expenses (including reasonable attorney’s fees) arising under this Agreement to the extent that
such are attributable, directly or indirectly, to the indemnifying party’s negligence, error, omission,
or intentional act.

SECTION 9: CHANGES REQUIRED BY LAW, ORDER OR REGULATION

If any provision of this Agreement violates or conflicts with, or is determined to violate or conflict
with applicable laws, regulations or ordinances, or-any judgment of any court of competent
jurisdiction, the parties shall amend or reform such provision so it complies fully with such laws,
regulations, ordinances, orders or judgment; provided, however, that in the event such amendment
would frustrate the purpose of the Agreement or make it financially impractical for one or the other
party to perform its obligations hereunder, such party may terminate this Agreement pursuant to
Section 7.

SECTION 10: RELATIONSHIP OF PARTIES

Each party to this Agreement shall act in its individual capacity and not as an agent, employee,
partner, joint venture, associate, or any other representative capacity of the other. Each party shall be
solely responsible for its acts or the acts of its agents and employees during the performances of this
Agreement.

SECTION 11: INTEGRATION

This Agreement represents the entire Agreement of the parties with respect to the subject matter
hereof, and all agreements entered into prior hereto with respect to the subject matter hereof are
revoked and superseded by this Agreement, and no representation, warranties, inducements or oral
agreements have been made by any of the parties except as expressly set forth herein. This
Agreement may not be changed, modified or rescinded except in writing, signed by all parties,
hereto, and any attempt at oral modification of this Agreement shall be void and of no effect.

SECTION 12: ATTORNEY’S FEES

39



In the event suit is brought or an attorney is retained by any party to this Agreement to enforce the
terms of this Agreement or to collect any monies due hereunder, or to collect money damages for
breach hereof, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover, in addition to any other remedy,
reimbursement for reasonable attorneys’ fees, court costs, costs of investigation and other related
expenses incurred in connection therewith.

SECTION 13: SEVERABILITY

If any provision of this Agreement is declared void or unenforceable, such provision shall be
deemed severed from this Agreement and the balance of the Agreement shall otherwise remain in
full force and effect.

SECTION 14: WAIVER

The failure of either party to insist upon the strict compliance with any of the terms, covenants, or
conditions herein shall not be deemed a waiver of any such terms, covenants, or conditions, nor shall
any waiver or relinquishment of any such right or power hereunder at any time be deemed a waiver
or relinquishment of any such right or power at any other time.

SECTION 16: REMEDIES CUMULATIVE

The rights and remedies herein are cumulative and not exclusive of other rights and remedies which
may be granted or provided by law.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Agreement, as of the date first written
above.

Green Mountain Transit Town of Colchester
By: By:
Aaron Frank
General Manager Town Manager
6

40



	10-17-19 Minutes Draft
	Finance1
	Finance2
	Finance3
	Finance4
	October_19_Maint_report
	November_marketing
	11-19-19 Board Report
	FY20 Urban Ridership Report
	FY 21 OPERATING BUDGET Memo (UPDATED VERSION)
	11 November Capital Projects Report
	FY 21 CAPITAL BUDGET Memo for Brd Mtg on 11.14.19
	GMT Letter 11.2019 - Creation (1)
	DRAFT Colchester Transit Service Agreement - FY21-30 proposed 11-8-19



